
 
 

Corporate Governance Committee 
 

Date: Wednesday, 7 December 2011 
Time: 
 

5.30 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Delap 
Tel: 0151 691 8500 
e-mail: markdelap@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

AGENDA 
1. MEMBERS CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are requested to consider whether they have a personal or 

prejudicial interest in connection with any of the items on this agenda 
and, if so, to declare it and state the nature of such interest. 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 14) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 2011. 

 
Items for Discussion 
 
3. IMPROVING THE COUNCIL'S CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Pages 

15 - 50) 
 
4. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT - DELIVERING THE COUNCIL'S 

VISION AND VALUES (Pages 51 - 56) 
 
5. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 

(PART 1)  
 
6. EXEMPT INFORMATION - EXCLUSION OF MEMBERS OF THE 

PUBLIC  
 
 The public may be excluded from the meeting during consideration of 

the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information. 
RECOMMENDED – That, in accordance with section 100(A) (4) of the 
Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of the following items of business on the grounds 
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
by the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) to 
that Act. The public interest test has been applied and favours 
exclusion. 
 

7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 
(PART 2)  

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	�
������������
�����
�

���������	�
���
���������

�
�

��������� �
������
�� ���
�������� ���!�
�
� �
������
��� ��"������

#$%�&
����
�

#�'�#�����
#%�'�(�� ����
�

)�������'��������
��
��*
���+!�

�
������
��� �&$�,�����
�

�-�.������
�

�


� ����������������������������������
�������
���������

�
�
����������
���
/����������0������������1�
�


�� �
�������
�
)��0����
����� ���� �����/��'������������
����//�������������0����� 
���'�������0 
�
 ����
���+���+ �������� 
���0 
� �������������������� ��(����������� ���������	��
�
�������� ���
�������2��������+���
��3���	��
����������
�� ������������� ��3�� �3��
����������
�������0 
� ����
��
���+���+ ��1�
�
�
������
�� �� �
������ �
��� � �� �
�������� � ���  ��  
3��� � �� ��������
��  ��  ���
�4������� �
� � 
���'�������0�� 
����
���+� ��+ ��	� �������� ��������� ��� � ���3����� ���
 ��������+���������� ������0
�������������
�+���� ��/�����+��������
/������ ��'�������
3����������� ��������+	�0 ���������
���0���������1�
�
)�� 0��� ��3
����� � ��� ������ � �� ����� ������+� 5//������  ��� ���������� � �� ������+��
�� �����	� ���� �� ��+ ��
/�� �� ��3�����6������/�
��� ��$4��������-���	�����0�����
0�
�����3���+��
����� ����������/��+�������+����������+��
�������/���33�
3����������������
�����	� 3��
�� �
� � �� ������
��� 3��������
�� ������ /
�� � �� �
�������2�� �+������ ����
��3
���� �/���� ������ 0
����+� ����� ��/
��� ������+�!	� ��� ���
������� 0�� � #������ �
�
)�/
�����
����+�����
��1��- ���0
���0���������
�+
��+1�
�
�����
���������
�
�
!� ���7���� �
� �
������
��� &$� ,����� ���� -� .������ ����+� ���
����� ��� ���

�������������� )�������'���������
��*
���+!	� � ��'�������
/� � ��������+�
/�
� ���
��������  ���� 
�����5��
���� ��

� ��� �
�/��������� �� �
������ ���
��8�
����

�
��!� �+�������� ��� +����� /
�� 5//������ �
� �
������� �
� �
������ 0�� � �
�������� ,�
�3�

5//����� ��� 
����� �
� ������/�� �� ������� 
/� ��������� ������ ���� ������ /
�� � ��
�
�������2������/��+�������+�1�

�

9� ��������	����������	��������������
�����
�������

�
#�� � �� ����+�����������+�
/� � ���
�������� ����
�����5��
������

�'������� ���
��6������� /��� ��� �����
3����� 
/� � �� �
�3�� ������� �
��� ��
+�����1��
�
���6������	�����3
������� ��� ��/�$4��������3���������� ���
��������0�� ���
7����

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 1



)�������
�� "
�������� ��)"�!� /
�� 3��
�������� ������ /�
�� � �� 3�
+������ 3����
�����
�
��������8��������������������
���� 
0��4���������33
���0����
������6�����8�����
�
������������������������������������/
��� ��3�
+�����1�
�
- ����3
������
�������������������
/�
� �����������
������������� ���
���������������
�����������+	���������+��
�

•� �������0�
/�(�+��������
����������������8�
•� � ��/
�����
��
/����
�����:���8�����
•� � �������/
���3���/������+������3�
����
�1�
�

�
���'������� �
��������� � ��� �� ��/�����
�� 
/� � �� (����'�����2�� �
��� � 
���� ���
���0���3��
�3�
�������������0 �����
� ����0����
/�� �����0�� ������0���0�
�+��
�����

�
3������3����� ���� � ��� �� ���+��� ��/�����
�� ��+ �� �
�� ����� ���� ���� 
/� � �� ;��� (����� 
/�
$�6������;(5$�!1��:���������	����0�������
0���+���� ���� ���
�������2���
���0����
�
����	���������������� �/�����������
��1�
�
)��0���3�
3
����� ��������/
�����
��+�� ����+��4��������������������	������3��������
�
�����������/��������
3��
��	�������
���43�������	������3
������
�� ���
�����������
��/������������+�/
�������
���������
�1��5����� ���
��������0���������
���������� ���
��3
��	����0��� 
3���� ������
���������
����������� ��1�
�� 
0��
������� ��;(5$��
/
�0���1� �- ��� ��/�$4���������+����� � ��� ��������� �
� � ����//����0
����������/����
����� ��� ����,�
�3�(�����������
��������
����	���/
������0���������
�����'�������
/�
� ���
��������/
����/
�����
�������������1�
�
- ���
�������� �
��������� � �� ���� ;(5$�� ��� ������� ���� �
���� � ���� �
�����1� � - ��
� ��/�$4��������������������� ������������
/� ��++������(����'������	�(����5//������
����'���+����/
��� ������;(5$�1���
������
��&�,�����
//�������33
����
��
������
����
�
������� ��3�
3
����(����'������/
��;(5$�
�<�#��+������
/��
�3
������������+�=�
>��+���'����+���
��������� ���
//���0�������3���1�
�
�
������
�� �� �
������ ��/������ �
� #;#2�� ��33��������� %�3
��� ��������� ?�������
'���
3
������>
�
�+ ��
�����2���
�3
�����,
���������#����+��������%�/��� �����
%���02� �- ���
�3
�����,
���������%�3
��!�0 �� � ��������������
�+�������
����
0����������0 �� � � ���
������  ��� /������ �
� �������1� �.�� ��/
����� � ��� 
��� 
/� ����
����������� 0��� � ��� '������2� ���
��������  ��� �
�� ����� ��//������1� � - ���  ��� �
0�
���������������������3�
�������'�������0
��������������
���������������
����� �

/�� ��;(5$�1��)��0����
����� ���(����5//������0
����������3
�������/
�����3��+�(����
'��������3��
��������������/���
��� ��;(5$�1�
�
- ��� ��/�$4�����������
����������������������#33����4����
�� ���
�������2����3
���
0 �� � ���� 
��� �� �������� 3�
������� /
�� ���������+� �4������� ����������� �
� ��33
��� � ��
�
�3
����� ,
��������� )�3�
������� ��
+�����1� � - �� "�����
�� 
/� (�0	� .%� ����
#�����'���+��������3
������ ���� ��������
����������
������/��������
�� �����������
���������
�����2����
���������%����1��$4������������������0
�����
0����3�
���������
���
�������0�� �� ���������1���
������
���
��������/
������ ���� ���� ���������
���
�
��������43���������
���+����+�3��
����� �
�#;#2��
3���
������ � ���
��������0���
 �33���
������ �����������
�������4��������33
��������1��,

��3��������0�������+�
���
���+��� ��� ������ 
/� � �� �
�����2�� �
��������
�� ���� 3�
��������� 3�
����� ����
����+��3 �@�������������4������0 ����
��������
��1���
������
���
���������
������
�3���/��� ��/������� �
� ����+��3 � A� ���� ��������� '������� � ��� #;#�  ��� �����
�33
��������������
����
��
/�� ���������������
	��

	�0
���������4���������33
��1�

Page 2



- ���
�����������
��
���������#33����4�9��
�� ����3
�������������������������������
��������1� � )�� 0��� 3�
3
���� � ��� �/� 3�
������ 0���� ���
�������� 0 �� � ������ � ���
������������������
�����������	�����3
���
��� ���������
��� 
�������3����������
�� ��
�������	���� ���� ���'�����������5//������/�����+�� ��������� ������������
��0���� ���
0���
���
���� ���� ���0����0
����+��
�����������������������1�
�
�����
���������
�
���� ���� �� � !"#$"#�#%�&� �"$'�(�#$ � 
 #�#��#$ � �$()*� �%� +�� �,"��&�-#��� ����

.$//$-# ,��*� &*� �%��
�

����� �� �� �/#, *� �� $.� �$"!$"���� �/�  # ,� � &� �)&,�����0# ,�
�"$(�%%�

� � (����'���������
������
�����
��������������	
������
�����	�
�
� � �����1�����2#�-�� &���."�%���$&��$.��$"!$"����	$2�" � (��

� #��� �
� 5�7������� ��	����� ������� ������� �	� ���� �		���� �����	�	
��
�������	�� ���� ���������� �����	� ����� ���
����� �	�� ����� ����� �	
������
������� ������� �����	� ��������� �		���� �����	�	
�� �������	��� �	��
�
���	�����	�������������������

� (����'��������
������
�����
������
�
� �����3�����/��#$ %�#!%�+��-�� ���2$/2�&�� &��� �"�/��$"!$"����

�) (�#$ %�
� #����
�5�7��������������������������	
������������������������	�����	��

����������� 	��	����
� (����'��������
������
��#$%�&
����
�
� �����4�����2#�-�$.�
 ��" �/��)&#��
� #����
�5�7��������������
����	�!���	���	���������"���������	���
� (���� '������� �
������
�� &� ��������	� � ���� 
/� #����� ���� %����

'���+������ �
�������� ��������� ��� � �� �0
� �
�������� ,�
�3�
�3
���3���
���

� 5� ���'������)��
���������'�������
/�#���������%����'���+������
�
�������1�

�
� �����5�����2#�-�$.��$/#(6�
� )��� ����+ ��
/�� ��������
����3�����3�������������������/�����
��/
��� ��

�
�����:���	������ ��/����� ���� ���
�3
�����,
�����������3
�����������
�
� � �� ����� /
�� �� ��3������ ��������	� ������� ������ #����3��
��� � ��
���������� B#� �
����� :���� 0
���� ��� ��� ����+���� 3���� 
/� � �� �
�����2��
���/
�������'���+�����������0
��1� ���������3��������0�� �;(5$�
9!1�

� (����'��������
������
����"������
�

����� 7� �� ��2#�-� $.� �$**#����� ��"2#(�%� # (/)&# ,� �� ��2#�-� $.�
�$**#�������!$"�%�$2�"�����/�%����"���*$ ��%�

� �#����
� )����
3���������������	���� �	����	��	���	��
�	�����	������
��
�	��!����	
��������"�����

� � (����'��������
������
��#�'�(�� ����
�
�

Page 3



� � �����8�����2#�-�$.���".$"*� (����$"!$"�����
� �#��� ��� (���� �
� .%� ������
�� ��� /��� ��� ��� �33������� 3�
����� ���

�
�������1�
� � (����'��������
������
��#%�'�#�����
�
� � �����9����:)�/#�#�%�

� :�����5�7�����������������	���������� �������	
��� �������	�
�	
��	��
��� ������  	��	�� �	�� �#���	��� ������������� �	� ��
������	���
�����$��	��������
���������$��	������
$����������	��������
�������
(����'��������
������
��#$%�&
����
�
�����;������%�� &����",�%�
#����
�)����
3�����
3���
����
����������3
��������������
������	!��	�
�������������
���!������"�������
5//���������0
������/�������������1�
�
������<�����*+�"���!�(#�6�
(����'��������
������
��-�.������
'������)��
���������'������-������+��������+�,�
�3�
�

�1�� ���� �,"��&� ���&� ��*+�"%�� ���&� �..#(�"%� � &� �� �,�"%� .$"� ���� �� �
����%�+���%�%���$)��# ��!!� &#=����$������# )��%>�

�
�3�� # �����/#,���$.����� ��&��$�*$2���%�:)#(0/6�� &��=!�&#� �/6��%�!$%%#+/��

�$�($*!/������#%��$"!$"����	$2�" � (��"�2#�-�+6��!"#/�1<�1��� &�# �����
/#,��� $.� ���� )",� (6� $.� ���� %#�)��#$ � �%� $)�/# �&� # � ���� �#,�/6� ("#�#(�/�
# &�!� &� �� "�!$"�� $ � ���� �$) (#/?%� �$"!$"���� 	$2�" � (��� ��#%�
�$**#����� �/%$� �,"��%� ���� "�($**� &��#$ %� $ � ���� !"$()"�*� �� $.�
�=��" �/� �)!!$"�� �%� $)�/# �&� # � �!!� &#=� �� �$� ���� �# )��%@� � ����
�$**#����� #%�(/��"� ����� ��#%� "�.�"%� �$��&2#(�� "�/���&� �$� ��#%��$**#�����
� &�%)!!$"�# ,�#*!"$2�*� �%�# ��$"!$"����	$2�" � (��$ /6>�� &�

�
�4�� ���� !"$2#%#$ �/� �#*�/# �%� %��� $)�� # � �!!� &#=� 3� �$� ���� "�!$"�� +��

� &$"%�&@�
�


C� �
����� 
���	������ �������� �� ������ 	�
�������� �����
��
���
��	����
�
- �� � ��/� $4�������� 3�
������ � �� �
�������� 0�� � �� �
3�� 
/� �� ������� ������ 

�
�
������� ��

� ���������� �
� � �� (������ 
/� � �� �
������ ����  �����/� /�
�� "�� ,����
-���
�	�������3���#����
���
�� ��(,#1��- �������������
��������������3�
3
���	�/
��
0��+�
� ���� �
��������
��
�����5��
������

����������6�������������
�����
��� 
0� � ��
�
�������
������3�
��������
�3
�����,
������������� 
0�� ��(,#��
������33
�����1�
�
- �� ������� ��/������ �
� � ���
�3
�����,
���������%�3
��� � ��� ��� ����������������
/�
0�����
�+�������
��������+
���������/������������ ����� 
����1��- ��������������������
����� �
� ����� �
���� � ���������������
���������������3��������1� � )�� �
���� � ��� � ��
��������  ��� ����3���� � �� %�3
��2�� /�����+�� ����  ��� ��3��������� ��� ����
�� 3���	�
�������?-����+�� ��(�������-����/
����+��
�3
�����,
��������21��- ��(,#�0����0����
� ������3������+��������3
����� ��(����������� ��� ��/�$4��������0��������������� ����
3
������� ���3
���1� � - ��� 0���� ����3����� �
� ��33
��� ���� ��0� � ���� � �����+��� ���
3��������+���?���������/
��� ��+�21�

Page 4



- �� (������ ���
� ���� 
��� � �� (,#2�� ���3
���� 0 �� � ��������� �0
� ��
��� 3 �����
�����������������������
�+��������
���
���!	�
��3��������
���
���	���33
���/
��� ��
������������
�� ���� 
� ��� 3
�������� +�
�3�	� ��
��� 3����� ���� 7
���� ����������	� 
//�����
��33
��� �����
�������+���33
��� �����+���
�D
91� �#��
	� ���������0������������ 
/� � ��
(,#������0 
�0
������33
���� ���
�����	�����3�
3
����
�����������43������
���
�� 
0�
� ���
�������
�0
���0�� ���1��- ���
�����
���
/�� ����33
���
��
//���0���E99	���1��- ���
�
��������
/�� ��/
��
0��+��
�
���%��� &��$"0���"��*�
1<��A�1�

���*���*+�"� ��6%� ��6�
"����

����

��
7�����3
��
�� �3� ������3��� #�������
���

C� �D�� �D��

��
7����'���+��� ����>

� � F� �D�� �D��
(��
���3����������� ������.
�+ �
�� A��F�����

����
�!�
E9��� EG���

�
���������������("�3����� ->�� 
�	��F�
�����
��� !�

E9��� E9����

.�+ �������
//������ �����+�� ->�� �������� E���� E
�	����
5//�������33
����
�
��3�
������������

->�� 9������� EC��� E
9	F���

�
)��0����
����� ������������+�� ���//�����������������3����
/�(,#�3�
7�����0�����������
�
�����0
�������������������33�
�� 1��- ��(,#�0�������
���������0�� �� ��(����������
� ��/�$4�������� 
0��
�

•� � ����
����7
���������������� ���//�����������
/�� ��3�
7���������+�������/���������
�����
�3����
�8�

•� � ���
����������0�� ��
���������� ������/����
/�� ��3�
7����
•� � ����
����������������+������������+���
��3���������
���0�����1�

�
- ��� ��/�$4����������3
������ ��� �� �������������������
��0�� �� ��� ��/�$4��������

/�� ���
�� ������$�3�
����2�5�+�������
�����$5!�
������������
�3
�������/�����+�
�
� ������� � �� ��3�
������� 0
��� ��6�����1� � ��$52�� �
���� ���+��� 0��� �
��0 ����
���0���� EF�� ���� E@F� ;1� � )�� 0��� �
�� �43������ � ��� � �� �
������ 0
���� ��� ����� �
�
������������
/�� ���/�����+��������0����
����� ������0���� ��/������
�������
��33�
�� �� ��
��$5� 0�� � �� ���0� �
� ���������+� �� ���� /
�� /�����+1� � )�� 0��� 0
�� � �����+� ���
�33������
��/
��� ���/�����+��������0������
�0
�� ��
���+�� ����/��������/���� ��/�����+�
�����
�������������
�������/
��	��������������������
/�'�����D5//���������1��)��0���
�+������ ����/����� ��������+	�5//������0
���������3���
�3������
�������������
����1�
�
- ���
���������
���������� �������������������������������
�������
����� ����
�����
���+��+��� ���"��-���
�� �������1��� �� ���0�������
�

B- ���
������ ����������� �
�3
��3
��� � ��������2�3����� �����+��0 �� �0���
�����
������3���������
�������������
���6������
/�� ��������������
����������
0���� ��� ��3
������ �
� ���� ������ � ��� ��� �

�� ��� 3
������1� � ������� 0���
3����
���������+
��H������?���6����2�/
��� ������������������1I�
�

Page 5



- ��� ��/�$4�������� �
��� � ���
�������� � ��� ��0
���������/�� � ���������
��0�� � � ��
(,#� ���� ��/
��� "�� -���
�� � ��� � �� �
������ /����� ��������� �
� ����� �3� � �� 3����
� �����+��
//������� �������
���
��
���� �����������1�
�
�����
���������
�
���� ����($ �� ��$.� �����	�?%� /����"�%���# ,�$)�� ����&���#/�$.� #�%�$..�"� �$� ����

�$) (#/��$�!"$2#&��# ��,"���&�%)!!$"��+�� $��&>�
�
�1�� �����	�?%�$..�"��$�!"$2#&��# ��,"���&�%)!!$"��+���((�!��&>�� &�
�
�3�� ��.) &# ,��!!/#(��#$ ��$��%%#%�� ����%)!!$"�� �$�+��!"$2#&�&�+6������	���

+��!"�!�"�&�� &�%)+*#���&��$���������@�
�


F� �������B� ��� ���������� 	�
�������� ��

���� ����� �<� �� �������
�����
�C��

�

- �� �
�������� 0��� ��/
����� � ��� � �� �
�3
����� ,
��������� )�3�
������� �����
��������0
���
���������
/�����������

�

��!�� ��/
����� ��������
���0�� �'������� �
� ��3����� ������ 
/� �����
3�����
�����
�����8�����

��!�� �����
3����� ����������� 0 �� � ������� '������� �
� �
��� �
�������
����������� �����
�����������3
�����������1�

�
�
������
��-�.�����	���� �����3���������� ����
/�� ��'������-������+��������+�,�
�3�
�'-�,!	� ��3
����� � ��� � ��,�
�32�� ������0��� �
� ������ ���� ����� ��������� ��
���� � ��
�����
3����� 
/� ���� �
������
��1� � #�������� 
���� � �� 3����
��� �0����� �
�� ��  ���
/
������� 
�� ���������+� �� �������+� 3�
+������ ����+���� �
� ����� � �� �������+� ����
�����
3����� ������ 
/� $������� '������� ��� ������/���� � �
�+ � � �� �
�3����
�� 
/�
����
����"����
3����������1�
�
- �� ,�
�3�  ��� �
��������� � �� ���/�� ��
+������ �
� �� ����� ��3�
�������� ���
�
�3
�����,
���������������3�
3
��������
��3������� ����������+�
��

��
�������
��

��������
3��
/� ����3�
3
����	� ��������+������
��� �����33
����+�� �����������
/� � ��
�
�3
�����,
��������� )�3�
���������������������6����� ����
��� ���0���0�����+� �
�
�����0������������������ ��������+�/
��� ���
�������2����/
�����
�1�
�

)��0���3�
3
���� � ��� � �� �
���
/�'-�,� ��� ��33
����+� � �����������
/� � ���
�3
�����
,
���������)�3�
������������0
��������
��

�

•� ������� 0 ��� � ��� ��6������ �
� ��33
��� � �� ��3�
������� 3�
+������ /�
�� ��
'�����������
3�����3���3������8�

•� ����� ���
��������
��� �
� � ���
�����2���
�3
�����,
����������
��������

��'������"����
3����������D����������8�

•� /�������� 0����� ��3����� 
/� � �� ,�
�32�� 0
��� �
� � �� �
�����2�� �
�3
�����
,
����������
�������8�

Page 6



•� ���� ��� �� �
������ /
�� ������ ���� ��++����
��� ����� ��� 
� ��� �
������
��� ���
������
���
�'�����������
3����8�����

•� �����
3� �� ��0� �
�3
����� ,
��������� "����
3����� ��
+������ /
�� ����
'������1�

�
������
�� .������ �
��� � �� �
�������� � ��� ��� 
����� �
� 3��/
��� ���� �
��	� � �� ,�
�3�
0�� ����
����������� ��/��6������
/�����������+���
�����
���/������ ��������+�������
/�
� ���
�3
�����,
����������
�������1� �- ���
��������0������
� ��/
������ ��� � ��
3�
3
��������
���/
��'-�,�0�������/
��
0���

�

���!����� ��/
���������3 
����
��������
���0�� �����'��������
��������� ������������
�������+����������
3��������������� ���
���4��
/��
�3
�����,
���������
3
������������33�������������0
��
����,�
�3�����G�"����������

1�

�

���!�1��� �
������������������� ���3
����� /�
�� ��/
����� ����3 
����
��������
���=�
�
����,�
�3�����
��"����������

8�

�

���!�3�<� ����+�� �� �
�3
����� ,
��������� "����
3����� ��
+������ /
�� ����
'�������0 �� �� ��������
�����������&���������
�8�

�

���!�4��� ��������� � �� �
�3
����� ,
��������� "����
3����� ��
+������ �
�
���������� ���� �//����������� ����� ������/�� ���� ����+��+� �����
3�����
�����!����&������
�8�����

�

���!�5�<����������� ��/� �33�
3�����!� ���� ���
�3
����� � �� �
�3
����� ,
���������
"����
3����� ��
+������ ���
� � �� �
�����2�� ����������� '������
�����
3������+��������&������
�1�

�
- ���
��������0������
�3�
������0�� � �
3����
/� � ��3�
3
��������3�D6�����
��� /
��
� ���
�3
�����,
���������"����
3�����������#��������/
���
���������
�1��- ������
0����
����
��������'������������������������3
����/�
������'������1��- ���0������
�
�
�����������+

��0����
�������/��'������	�0�� �����������43������	�0 
�����0�� ��
�
��������
��������
�1��#/�����
�����������)��0����+������ ���� ��6�����
�������0
����
������7�����
��
������
��������
����
����
���7��+
�����1�
�
- ���
��������������������������
���
�� ������
�����
�������
��������������3
�������
�
�����������/�������3
��������
�� ���'�������0����������0����
/��4������0 ���0���
 �33����+�0�� ��� � ���
������ �
�����+���
��� � �� ��6������ ��3�
�������1� � )�� �+�����
� ����
�3
�����,
���������� 
���������/������������� 
�����������
��	� ����������	�
�4������0 ������0��� 
3����
��������� ������������3����
/�'������2���3�����1��- ��
�
�����������
�6�����
����0 �� ����� ����3 
���0��� � �������0��� �
����0�
��� � ��
��/
�����
����6����������0 �� ���'������2���3�����
���� 
�������������� ������3����

/� �������+� � ����
�������3�
�����1� � )��0����
���� � ��� ���0�����//������ �
���+�+��0�� �
'�������
�� �������+����������
3����� ���������������
/� � ����
� ����
���������1��
�
��� 0
���� 3��/��� � ��� �
������ 0��� ����� 0�� � � ��� ��� ������
���� ������ 0 �����

� ����3��/������� ������3 
��1��- ���0���������
���
3��
������������+� ����������
��
�������� ��
��� � �� ����� 0��� �
� �33�
�� � ��1� � - �� � ���� �
�������� ,�
�3� (�������

Page 7



�
�/������� ���� ���0���� �33���
���+������������
�����'����������
���+��+�� ����
�
��+�+��0�� �� ���
�3
�����,
���������"����
3�����������#�������1�
�
- ���
��������3�
3
����� ������0
���������������/����
������
���� ��������	�/�
��� ��
3���������
������� 
�� � ���
�3
�����,
���������%�3
��� ��� #;#	� �
� ����'������1��
- ��� 3���������
��  ��� ��������� +

�� �4��3���� 
/� �
�3
����� ,
��������� ���� ���
0
���������� �
��������'��������4������0 ���#;#� ��� ������/���1� �- ����
���� � ���
� ������
��� � �������0 ��� � ��� ��6�����	� ��� ������
/� � ���� �������+����������
3�����
�����1�
�
'��������
���������� ��3�
3
�������������������� ��
33
�����������
�� ����
� ����
����
��� 
����2�������3�������1��- ���0����
/�� �����0�� ���� ��
��+������
���
/����
������
��
� 
���� ��� �

���� ��	� ��
�+� 0�� � � �� ��6������ �
�3��������� ���� � ���� � 
���� ���
������� �+������ � ��� ����� 3�������1� � - ��� ���
� �+����� � ��� ��� 0
���� ���  ��3/��� /
��
5//�������
�������
���� ���0
��1�
�
�����
���������
�
���� �� /����"� +�� %� �� �$� �//� ��*+�"%� $.� ���� �$) (#/�� %#, �&� +6� �//� ��"���

�$/#�#(�/�	"$)!����&�"%���%0# ,�.$"����#"�($�$!�"��#$ �-#��������$"!$"����
	$2�" � (�� ��2�/$!*� �� ���&%� � �/6%#%�� �=!/�# # ,� -���� #%�
��!!� # ,��# (/)&# ,�����%)!!$"��-�#(��#%�+�# ,�$..�"�&�+6������	�>�

�
�1�� �������%�*���#*���%�����/����"���������+$2��#%�&�%!��(��&��$���*+�"%�� �

�/�(�"$ #(� 2�"%#$ � $.� ���� %)"2�6� .$"� ��*+�"%� �$� ($*!/����� -#//� +��
(#"()/���&� -#��� +�(0,"$) &� # .$"*��#$ �� # (/)&# ,� ���� ����
!"�%� ���#$ >�

�
�3�� ��*+�"%�  $�� -#%�# ,� �$� "�%!$ &� �$� ���� %)"2�6� �/�(�"$ #(�//6� -#//� +��

$..�"�&�����$!�#$ �$.���/�!�$ # ,�� ��..#(�"��$�"�/�6����#"�� %-�"%��$�����
%���:)�%�#$ %�$"�//6>�

�
�4�� ��*+�"%� -�$� &$�  $�� "�%!$ &�� �/�(�"$ #(�//6� $"� +6� ��/�!�$ ��� �$� ����

%)"2�6�� +6� �� &���� �$� +�� �,"��&�� -#//� +�� ($ ��(��&� +6� � � �..#(�"� �%� ��
"�*# &�">�� &�

�
�5�� ���� ���	� +�� ��� 0�&� .$"� #�%� -$"0� $ � ���� �$"!$"���� 	$2�" � (��

��2�/$!*� �����&%�� �/6%#%@�

Page 8



� � � � � � � � � � ������
D���
�,"��&����&���*+�"%�����&��..#(�"%��� &��� �,�"%�.$"�����

�� ���6��# �%�$.�� :)#"6��E����%?��
�

������ ���&��..#(�"� �/�(��&���*+�"� �� �,�"�
�
1� #��+������
/��
�3
�����

�������+�=�>��+���
'����+���
����1�

� ��/�$4��������� �
������
�����
�����	�
(������0�� ��
������
��&�
,�����

.����
/�����������
��������	�0
����+�
0�� ��
�3
�����
�������+�=��
�����
(�����

��1��%����0�=���/��� ��
���

/��
�3
�����
,
��������1�

"�3����"�����
��
/�
��������

�
������
�����
�����	�
(������

.����
/�%�+�����
��

�91��%�����
�� �3����0����
���
�����������������
/�����
���

"�����
��
/�(�0	�.%�
����#�����
'���+������

�
������
��#$%�&
���	�
��������'������/
��
�
�3
�����%��
������

.����
/�%�+�����
��

�C1�%����0�
/�)��������#����1� "�3����� ��/�
$4������������
"�����
��
/���������

�
������
��&���������	�
� ����
/�#�����=�%����
'���+�������
�������	�
0�� ��
��������,�
�3�
�3
���3���
���

"�3����"�����
��
/�
��������

�F1��%����0�
/��
����1� � ��/�$4�������� �
������
����"�����	�
"�3����(������=���������
'������/
��%�+�������
��
�����������+�������+��

"�����
��
/��������
.���� �

��1��%����0�
/��
��������
��������1�

"�����
��
/�(�0	�.%�
����#�����
'���+������

�
������
��#�'�(�� ���	�
��������'������/
��
� ������2���������������
(�/��(
�+�(������+�

.����
/�(�+���=�
'���������������

�@1��%����0�
/����/
������1� "�3����� ��/�
$4������������
"�����
��
/���������

�
������
��#%�'�#����	�
��������'������/
���
�����
�����=�)������
��

��
+������
'���+��	�������+���
� ��+����
+�����	�
0
����+�0�� �.����
/�
.%�=�5�+�������
����
"����
3�����

�A1��$6��������1� � ��/�$4��������
�

�
������
��#$%�&
���	�
��������'������/
��
�
�3
�����%��
�������

.����
/�
�
���������
���
�����
��������
$�+�+������

�G1�������=�� ��+��1� "�3����� ��/�
$4������������
"�����
��
/���������

5//������������� ��/�����
���������

.����
/�����������
���������


�1�'��������3�����1� � ��/�$4�������� �
������
��-�.�����	�
(������
/�� ��(�������
"��
������0�� ������������
/�
��'������-������+�
�������+�,�
�3�

�3���/����
������
��

�

Page 9



� � � � � � � � � ������
D����
�
�"$(�&)"�� .$"� "�(")#�# ,� �=��" �/� �%%#%�� (�� �$� %)!!$"�� ���� �$"!$"����
	$2�" � (��
*!"$2�*� ���"$,"�**��
�
5�����������
0��������������
/����3��0 �� ����������
�3�����0�� ����� ��������������

/� �4������� ����������1� - �� /��������� ������� �
� 0 �� � � ��� 3�
����� �33����� 0���� ���
�+���������������1�
�

1� #���
7����)�������
��"
���������)"!��
�3�����+�� ���
�

��!� ��
3��
/�� ���
�������
��!� � ��
�7���������
������ �����
��!��� ���4����������� ������������/
�����
���
�����
�+ ��
��!� � ����� 
�
�
+��/
��� �������0���������+�3�
3
��������������
��������
��!� � ��3�
7��������������
�/!� ���
�������6���������� ��������+�������	����������������43���������
/� � 
���

��3�
�����
���4���������33
�����6������
�
�1� - ��� ��/� $4�������� ����"�3����� ��/� $4��������0���� ��� ������ �
� �33�
��� � ��

��6��������� /
�� �4������� ��33
��1� )/� �33�
���	� � ����
+������(����5//�����0����
�
����
�� ����4�����+�1�

�
91� )�� ���
������� 0�� � �
������� ��
������� %���� ���%!� 
G1
1
� ��!	� 0 ���� � ��

�����������
���������������������� ���E
�	�����������
��������������
/�� ����3��

�� ��3��� 
/�0
��� ��6������ ���� � �� ������� 
/�  
����0
��� 
/� � ��� ��3�� 
�� � 
���
��3��!	� � ����0�������6�
����
������33
���������*�	�
�������������
/������	���������
�����43�������!�/�
����//������
�+�������
��	����������
�+ �	1��- ����6�
����
���
����� ��� ��� 0�����+� ���	� �
������	� 
��� 
/� � ���� 
�+�������
��� 0���� ��� � �� (
����
,
���������#��
�����
�1�

�
C1� )�� ���
������� 0�� � ��%� 
G1
1
� ���!	� 0 ���� � �� ���������� ������ ��� ���0����

E
�	��������EF�	���	�3�
���������� ����������0���
/� /����6�
����
�������+�� ��
�
�����2�� �-�������+� ���� �
�����+� 3
����	� ������� � �� "�����
�� 
/� �������� �
��
���
������ 
��������� ��!���������/�����������
�������0�� �� ����%�!�� ����������
��
3
������� �
�
������ /����6�
����
��� ���0 �� � ���������������
/� � ����6�
����
���
����� ��� 
�������� 
�� ��� ��� ��� � �� ���������� 
/� � ���
������ /
�� ���� �-�������+� ����
�
�����+�3
������
���
������������0 �� ������0�������6�
����
�����������
�������1�

�
F1� #�� ����� ��� 
/� � �� �������� /
�� � �� �
�3
����� ,
��������� )�3�
�������

��
+�����	�����
�+�������
���0���������6�������
��������� ����6�
����
��������*��
���1�0�� ���@�0
����+������
/�� ����6�������������+������
��1�- 
���0 �� �����
��
������ ���������������������7�����1�

�
�1�- ��6�
����
��������*������0�����������������
������������
/�������	���������������

�43���������
�� ���
�3
�����,
���������)�3�
���������
+�������
+�� ���0�� �
������/
���
�������������
��������
��0���������������� ��3�
7����������
�� ��
� ��/�$4��������0�� ���9������
/���������+�� ����������
���/
���33�
���1�

�

Page 10



@1�� #����4��3��
����
�� ����
���3�
��������0�����
�3���0�� ���%��
1
�?$4��3��
����
�
��
��������� ��
������2� ��� �
3�� 
/� 0 �� � ��� ����4��� �
� � ��� #33����4!1��
$4��3����
/�3
��������4��3��
�����������0 ������

�
��!� � �������
����
�����������
������
�8��
��!� � ���
������������� ���4�����
��
/�����4�����+��
������8��
��!� � �� 3�
��������� ��� ��6������ �
� ��+������ � ��� ��� ��� �
�� 3
������� �
� �������

�������� ���� � �� ����� ������� �
� ��� ������ �
� ���������� � �� ����������
3�
���������3�
�����0
���� ���� � ��
3���
��
/� � �� ���������� ��/�5//����!�
�43
���� ���
�������
����������3����������	�� �����+�����D
����3�����
����
 ���8������

��!�0 ���� ��������  ���� �������� ����� �������� ��� �� (
���� ,
���������
�
��
������
��
� ���3�������
��1�

�
A1�)�����������	��33
���������
/��4���������33
��	�0�� ��33�
3��������������J���������+�
�
��������� ������
���/
��������
���<�0����������
��������0�����+����� ���
������
���+�

//����� ���� � ��3
����� �
� � �� ��4�� ���������� �������� �
�������� ������+� ����	� �/�
��6���������� ����%�	��
������������D
���
�����!1�

Page 11



� � � � � � � � �!!� &#=���F��  �=��
�
�$ �"�(���"$(�&)"���)/��1��
�
1�@�� �=(�!�#$ %��$��"$()"�*� ���"$(�&)"��
�
�
1
1
� - �� 3�
��������� 
/� +

��� ���D
�� ��������� 
�� 0
���� ������� ��� EF�	����

��4������+� *#-!� 
�� �
��� ���� ����� � ��� ���� �33�������� � ��� 
���� ������
$��
3����%�+�����
��������������3������!	����������������5//������5��������
� �� /
��
0��+� �������������� ����� 
���� �/���� �
��������
�� 0�� � � �� � ��/�
$4���������
�� ������ 
��������3�����������!�
����� ������������ ��"�����
��
/�
(�0	� .%� ���� #����� '���+������ 
�� � �� "�����
�� 
/� �������� �
�� � ����
��� 
��������3������������!��
�

��!� � ����� ���� ���
����
�����������
������
������ � ����0
�������
�
�+��������
�3�����
�1��

�
���!� � ����� ���
�������������
�3�
�����+

������D
�����������
��

0
����� �
�+ �� ���4�����
��
/�����4�����+��
������1��
�
����!� � ���� � �� 3�
��������� ��� ��6������ �
� ��+������ � ��� ��� ��� �
��

3
������� �
� ������� �������� ���� � �� ����� ������� �
� ��� ������ �
�
���������� � �� ���������� 3�
��������� 3�
����� 0
���� ���� � ��

3���
��
/�� ��%��3
�������� ��/�5//����!��43
���� ���
�������
�
���������3����������	�� �����+�����D
����3�����
���� ���1��

�
���!� � ���� ��������  ���� �������� ����� �������� ��� �� (
����

,
����������
��
������
��
� ���3�������
����1+1�� ��5//����
/�
,
����������
������	� ��� ���
�������0�� � � �� 3�
���������
3�
��������
/�� ���
�+�������
�	�����+����7�����
�� ��3�
����
���

/�����$��
3����
��:;�3�
�����������+������
�1�

�
��!� � ���� ��� � �� 
3���
�� 
/� � �� �������� 
�� �����
��� �
��������

�����33�������!����������� ���
�����2�������������
��
��
	������+���
����������� ��� �������� /�
�� �� �
������
�� 
�� ��+
�������0�� � ��
�
������
������������+�+������� ���
�����1�- ��7����/�����
��/
��
� ��� ����� ��� ��3
����� ��� �

�� ��� 3����������� 3
������� �
� ��
������+�
/��
�����1�

�
���!� � ���� 
���� 
��� ������� ��� ��������� ��� � �� �
����� 
/� �� �������

�4������	� ��� 0 �� � ����� � �� %��3
������� � ��/� 5//����� � ���	�
3��
�� �
� ����3���+� � �� ������	� �
��/�� � �� �
�����2�� �������� 
/�
� ���/�������	��/�� ���������
������
�����3��� ��������	��43������
�
�������� 
0�� ��������������/����� ��5��������+�5�7������1�

�
�
1
1��� ���� %���� �
1
1
� �33����	� � �� 
//����� ������+� � �� 3�
��������� � ���	� ���

�
��������
�� 0�� � � �� "�����
�� 
/� �������� �
��  ��� ��� 
������ ��3�����������!�
���������� ��� ����������� 
/� � �� 3�
��������� 0 �� � � ���� ��������
�
���������
��
/� ���������
3��
������������	� ����������� /���
��8�������������
�����/����� ���� ���0����
/�� ��3�
�����������3��������������/
���
�����
�� ��
�
�����1�

Page 12



�
1
19� - �� ����������� ����������� ������ %���� �
1
1�� ��
��� � ���� ��� 0�����+� ����
� ���� �������� �������� 
/� � �� 
3��
��	� ������� ���� /���
��� ������ ���
� ���
���	�
�
+�� ���0�� ����� ��/
�����
���
��������1�- �����������������������
��� ����
�����3
������
���������
��� �������
����
�������������33�������!1��

�
�
1
1C� :������ 
� ��0���� 3�
������ /
�� ������ ��+������
�	� 0 ���� ����� � ��� � ����

�43�����
��� 
/� ���������  ���� ����� ��������� �
�� 0 ���� � �� ������� 
/�
�43�����
��� 
/� ���������� ��������� ��� ���
0� ���� 3���������� ��+���������
�������!� ���������
�� �
�����3�
����������4������� /
��+

������D
�����������

�� 0
���� ������� ��� � �� ��������� /��������� � ��� 
��� ������ $��
3����
%�+�����
��������������3������!	�� ���� ��3�
����������4�������� ����3�
�����
��� ���
������� 0�� � %����� @1
� �
� 
@1
	� ������� ��� ��� �
��������� ��� � ��
%��3
�������� ��/�5//������/���� ����+� �����+�����
�� ��5��������+�5�7�������
� ������0
�����
��������� ������������
/�� ���
�������
��
��
1�- ��%��3
�������
� ��/� 5//����� � ���� ���3� �� 0������� ���
���  ��D ��� ������
�� �
� 3�
����� 
��
�����
�� � �� 3�
��������� �4������� ���� ��/
��� ��3��������+� � �� ������
��
� ����3�
��������
3��
/� � 
�������
��� �
�� ��"�����
��
/�(�0	�.%�����#�����
'���+����������"�����
��
/����������
��� ������� 
��������3������������!1�

�
�

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2011 

SUBJECT: IMPROVING THE COUNCIL’S CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 
REPORT OF: THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER: LEADER (FINANCE 
AND BEST VALUE)  
 

 
COUNCILLOR STEVE FOULKES 

KEY DECISION?   NO  
  
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report has been prepared to assist the improvements under way in respect 
of the Council’s Corporate Governance arrangements whose failings were 
highlighted in the recent AKA Report on Corporate Governance.  

1.2 Governance arrangements in local government are closely scrutinised and 
sometimes criticised. Significant governance failings attract immense attention 
and one significant failing can taint a whole sector. Local authorities are big 
business employing over 2 million people and accounting for 25% of public 
spending. They are vitally important to all tax payers and citizens.  Local 
authorities have a key role in leading their communities as well as ensuring the 
delivery of high quality services to them. Good governance structures enable 
an authority to pursue its vision effectively as well as underpinning that vision 
with mechanisms for control and management of risk. 

1.3 Good governance means: 

• focussing on the purpose of the authority and on outcomes for the community 
and creating and implementing a vision for the local area;  

• Members and officers working together to achieve a common purpose with 
clearly defined functions and roles;  

• promoting the values for the authority and demonstrating the values of good 
governance through upholding high standards of conduct and behaviour;  

• taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective 
scrutiny and managing risk;  

• developing the capacity and capability of members and officers to be 
effective; and  

• engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust public 
accountability.  

1.4 One of the key factors in improving engagement in corporate governance is the 
extent to which people feel able to voice their ideas and concerns for these 
views to be heard and valued. 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 15



1.5 A number of weaknesses have been identified in respect of the Council’s 
Corporate Governance and this report proposes that Corporate Governance 
Development and Training be reviewed and improved across the Council and 
that a Corporate Governance Amnesty be extended so that officers and 
partners can have confidential conversations and discussions with Cabinet 
Members to air Corporate Governance concerns in confidence and without fear 
of reprisal.  

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 That Committee considers the recommendations of the Improving Corporate 
Governance in Wirral MBC (Appendix A). 

 
2.2. That Committee notes the project plans (Appendix B) 

 
3.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

3.1 To improve the Council’s Corporate Governance by carrying out recommended 
actions as part of the Council’s Improvement Programme.  This is in response 
to the findings of the AKA Report on Corporate Governance. 

  
4.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
4.1 AKA was engaged by the former Leader of the Council to undertake an 

independent review of the Council’s response to claims made by Mr Martin 
Morton. AKA produced a Supplemental Report entitled ‘Wirral Metropolitan 
Borough Council’s Corporate Governance Arrangements: Refresh and Renew’ 
(The Corporate Governance Report) which summarises organisational 
weaknesses which the Council has failed to address. 

 
4.2 The Cabinet had considered the report at its meeting on 22 September 2011 

and resolved to accept the criticisms unreservedly and the recommendations 
designed to help the Council move forward.  Consequently, the Council was 
now in the process of putting an Improvement Plan in place to address all of the 
Corporate Governance weaknesses that had been identified in the report. 

 
5.0 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING 
 
5.1 An Improving Corporate Governance Report by AKA is attached at Appendix A 

to this report.  It sets out two approaches ((a) and (b)) that could be adopted for 
the development of the Officer programme and proposes that option (b) be 
chosen. 

 
5.2  The report recommends that Members’ development programme runs ahead of 

the officer programme to enable the change programme to be led by those who 
have the legitimacy of the electorate.  It is considered essential that this 
programme is shaped by Elected Members taking account of their varying roles 
within the Council and as its representatives.  It is also proposed to work with 
the Member Training Steering Group and draft a questionnaire and carry out 
interviews to establish what further development Members would like.   

 
5.3 The aim is to consult, design and commission appropriate development 

programmes for Members, officers and partners. 

Page 16



 
5.4 The report also proposes cross departmental activity, a Joint Cabinet and Chief 

Officer discussion Forum, sets out overarching timelines for the activity 
proposed and a list of milestones. 

 
5.5. The programme outlined in the report at Appendix A is in addition to the Key 

Lines of Enquiry (KLOE) work, previously considered by this Committee.  Plans 
in respect of each KLOE are at Appendix B. 

 
6.0 RELEVANT RISKS  
 
6.1 Failure to improve the Council’s Corporate Governance by addressing the 

weaknesses identified in the Corporate Governance Report will mean that the 
Council may be further criticised and suffer further reputational harm. 

 

7.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

7.1 There are no other options to consider at this time.  The Improvement 
Programme addresses the issues raised in the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
8.0 CONSULTATION  

8.1 This report is consulting Members on the options available to improve the 
Council’s Corporate Governance.  Opportunities for them to review progress by 
engaging with Officers and citizens will be included in the detailed Programme 
which Lead Officers will develop. 

 
8.2 Where appropriate, external agencies, Councillors and officers from other 

Councils will be consulted and invited to share knowledge.  
 

9.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

9.1 Increasingly, the Council works with and through a range of organisations and 
partnerships in order to deliver services and enhance local prosperity. 
Partnerships are regarded as an essential part of the pattern of local 
government provision. Working in partnership can bring many benefits that the 
Council could not achieve by other means. However, partnership working 
brings governance challenges. A one-size-fits-all approach to governance is 
inappropriate. Governance arrangements must be proportionate to the risks 
involved.  In future it is likely that the Council will be less concerned with direct 
service delivery and more with commissioning and regulation, influencing 
behaviour and supporting the local community. Community leadership may 
become the most important feature of local governance. 

 
10.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

10.1 There will be a cost to the Council if external resources to implement the 
Improvement Programme are acquired. 

 
10.2  IT: None identified at this stage. 
 
10.3 STAFFING: Significant senior resources will be required to implement the 

programme. 

Page 17



 
10.4  ASSETS: None identified at this stage. 
 
11.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

11.1 Until the existing legislation is repealed, the Council could be subject to an 
external corporate governance inspection under Section 10 of the Local 
Government Act 1999. 

 

12.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS  

12.1 Equalities is an area of corporate governance weakness identified by AKA in 
the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
12.2 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
 (a)  Is an EIA required?   No  
 (b)  If ‘yes’, has one been completed?  
 
13.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

13.1 None 
 
14.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

14.1 None 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Jim Wilkie 

Chief Executive 
Telephone: 0151 691 8589 
Email: jimwilkie@wirral.gov.uk 

 
APPENDICES 

(A) The AKA report – Improving Corporate Governance in Wirral MBC. 
 
(B) Draft Protocol – Promoting Good Corporate Governance, Drop-in Sessions with 

Cabinet Members. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

Cabinet 22 September 2011 

 

Page 18



APPENDIX A 
 

IMPROVING CORPORATE GOVERNANCE IN WIRRAL 
 
1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
1.1. The AKA report outlining corporate governance issues recommended that the 

following actions be part of the Council’s improvement programme: 
 
 

“A Corporate Governance Amnesty” 

• A confidential and secure way for councillors, staff, contractors and 
partners to put governance and service issues they are concerned 
about “on the record”. 

• Ensure that the resource and capability required to prioritise, investigate 
and resolve these issues is on place/made available. 

• Ensure that the learning flowing from any such work is reported back to 
the Councillor-Officer working group for any further action/ 
recommendations.  

 
1.2. One of the key factors in improving engagement in corporate governance is the 

extent to which people feel able to voice their ideas and concerns for these views to 
be heard and valued 

 
1.3. A corporate governance engagement process which is specifically seeks to enable 

employees and partners to: 
 

• Raise concerns about current governance issues (to support the proposal around 
an “amnesty”) 

• Offer ideas about how things might be improved 
• Identify areas of strength and weakness  
• Provide feedback as to the pros and cons of the current arrangements 
• Make suggestions as to how the organisation can share good practice and learn 

from internal successes across the organisation as a whole 
 

1.4. Recognising that not all employees will feel comfortable with the same formats and 
engagement models it is proposed that the Council utilise the following methods: 
 
• Cultural audit/corporate governance survey sent to all employees and partners 

(possibly available on-line) 
• Drop in sessions on corporate governance 
• Wider workshops on corporate governance 

 
 

“Review and Improve Corporate Governance Development and Training Across 
the Council”  
Consult, design and commission appropriate development programmes for 
councillors, officers and partners. 
3.3  Councillors-Officers ”Open Door” Sessions 

• A series of regular, facilitated, “open door” sessions that report back on 
“Taking the Lead” and introduce, test and interrogate specific issues 
identified by the wider  work programme and work streams.   

• Data to inform and shape the wider work programme.  

Page 19



 
2. THE PROPOSALS 
 

Action 1 - Review and Improve Corporate Governance Development and 
Training Across the Council 

 
2.1. Developing the Officer Corps 
 
2.1.1. There are two approaches which could be adopted here: 
 

a. Design and deliver a series of corporate staff briefings, training and 
development sessions now 

b. Undertake the design and delivery in the context of work which needs to be 
undertaken to assess the cultural and process drivers including the refresh of 
the corporate governance framework and of course allowing staff, councillors 
and other stakeholders to provide further information to shape these events. 

 
2.1.2. Whilst (a) would be most effective in terms of achieving change by 1 April 2012, (b) 

offers the opportunity to provide a rounded and more bespoke approach which will 
build upon and bring together a number of other actions included in the overall plan 
including: 
 
I. The launch of the new corporate plan which will heavily focus upon 

improvements in corporate governance with the Leader and Deputy Leader 
undertaking staff events to describe the vision and values which underpin the 
development of the corporate plan 

II. The integration of the corporate plan with the budget setting process 
III. The refresh and review of the corporate governance framework 
IV. An “audit” of the organisation’s culture and its impact upon corporate 

governance (see section XXX below) 
V. Confidential open door sessions with Councillors 
 

2.1.3. It is therefore recommended that option (b) be chosen for the development of the 
Officer programme. 

 
2.2. Councillor development programme 
 
2.2.1. Whilst, the options outlined above for the Officers remain true, it is recommended 

that the Councillor programme runs ahead of that of the Officers to enable the 
change programme to be led by those who have the legitimacy of the electorate. In 
addition, it is essential that this programme is heavily shaped by Councillors 
themselves and that it is differentiated for the differing roles that they undertake both 
within the Council itself and as its representatives and ambassadors in the 
community and on other bodies.  

 
2.2.2. It is therefore proposed that the existing Member Training working group be engaged 

with appropriate support to develop a questionnaire to be sent to all Members which 
will elicit information about where they believe they require further development. The 
Member Training working group will also be asked to consider supplementing the 
results of these questionnaires with a sample of one to one interviews and group 
workshops (e.g. Cabinet Members, Audit and Risk Management Committee Chair, 
Councillors drawn from across the wider Council etc).  

 

Page 20



 
Action 2 - Consult, design and commission appropriate development 
programmes for councillors, officers and partners 

 
2.3.  Much of this action will be addressed through the above actions and the 

recommendations below with the exception of work with partners. To address this 
remaining action it is proposed that Members of the Cabinet together with support of 
one or two Councillors from the wider Council hold externally facilitated workshops 
with a number of representatives from partner organisations to engage in 
discussions and achieve agreement about how improved corporate governance can 
be achieved for mutual benefit. 

 
Action 3 - Councillors-Officers “Open Door” Sessions 

 
As a first step to developing these aspects of the recommendations it is 
proposed that the Leader and Deputy Leader will, with the support from 
Cabinet,work with the Corporate Governance Improvement Team to develop 
and implement a range of activities specifically aimed at engaging the 
workforce and partners and winning their “hearts and minds”. 

 
 The underlying objectives for this aspect of the work programme is to ensure 

that employees and partners 
 

• Believe in the organisation  
• Want to play their part in working together to make things better, improve     

performance and governance 
• Have a better understanding of the ‘bigger picture’  
• Are willing to ‘go the extra mile’  
• Will keep up to date with developments in corporate governance field along with 

their professional development.  
 
2.4. Given that the cultural audit and development programmes have not yet 

commenced, it is recommended that the activities necessary to deliver these 
objectives be considered in a number of phases which link to the expected 
improvements in the corporate governance environment: 
 
A. Phase 1 – Drop in sessions for members of Cabinet  

 
It is proposed that members of Cabinet set aside a couple of hours each per 
week from now until December 2011 to enable Officers and Partners to have 
confidential conversations/discussions regarding concerns relating to corporate 
governance. 
 
This will have to be managed particularly carefully and it is suggested that the 
Deputy Leader provide Councillor leadership and direction to this aspect of the 
improvement programme, although all Cabinet Members will participate. Each 
Member before undertaking their role in this action will be asked to sign a 
confidentiality agreement, breach of which would result in an investigation into 
their upholding the standards of behaviour in public life (a fundamental of good 
corporate governance). The proposal will require the maintenance of a 
confidential booking system via the Cabinet Office and that those employees 
wishing to meet with Cabinet Members in this way receive the full protection 
afforded to whistleblowers.  
 

Page 21



Members of Cabinet  will require direct and confidential access to the Deputy 
Chief Executive as the lead officer for this activity regarding advice and guidance 
where the issues are not straightforward. 
 
A protocol will need to be agreed with HR and Finance services (who are likely to 
be the key services in addition to the Cabinet office asked by the Deputy Chief 
Executive to investigate any allegations raised) to ensure the this protection and 
anonymity is maintained. This protocol will need to be published to all staff when 
the “open door” sessions are launched by the Leader and Deputy Leader. In 
addition, the small cohort of officers involved in this process will be asked to sign 
a confidentiality agreement which will be identical in nature to that signed by 
Councillors.  
 
The protocol will support both this aspect of the action and the wider proposal 
around the corporate governance amnesty and further detail is provided below. 
 
The Cabinet and Deputy Chief Executive will need to make arrangements for 
confidential and anonymised recording of the types and frequency of issues 
raised such that this data can feed into the ongoing development programme.  
 
Where serious whistleblowing issues are raised the Leader and Deputy Leader 
may take on the member leadership role but this will not impact upon the 
protocol. 
 

B. Phase 2 – Corporate Governance amnesty 
 
The proposal has been agreed but the challenge is how to deliver such a 
proposal. In principle it is proposed that: 
 
• The leader launches the corporate governance amnesty during December 

2011. 
• The protocol is designed by a team of HR, Finance and Legal colleagues 
• The draft document will have been submitted to the Audit Commission and 

Trades Unions for comments and feedback. 
• Member approval must have been secured 
• This one-off short-term opportunity to highlight concerns in corporate 

governance using a whistleblowing type procedure will apply during 
December 2011 or January 2012. Thereafter any weaknesses in corporate 
governance will be the subject of normal HR processes 

• The nature of the amnesty is in principle an enabling opportunity to allow 
employees and partners to raise concerns within a confidential process 
without consequences. However, in practice, the ability to the Council to 
maintain the “without consequences” approach will,be determined by the 
severity of the breach in governance. Clearly a fraudulent activity or action 
that would be deemed gross misconduct could not be ignored. 

• Employees, partners and members of the public will, in effect, be using the 
Council’s whistleblowing policy via submissions to a secure and safe email 
address for the submission of concerns. It is proposed that this email address 
and enquiries are managed via the Corporate Governance team as the initial 
point of contact under the direction of David Taylor-Smith. 

 
 

Page 22



 
C. Phase 3 – Cross Departmental activity 

 
As part of the overarching programme it is proposed that each Director holds a 2 
hour session once per month where a random sample of employees and 
partners from across its services are invited to attend a discussion forum/learning 
event which covers: 
 
• What has gone wrong over the month, what could have been done to prevent 

it and how this can be embedded into the culture or processes of the team 
going forward 

• What has gone well over the last month, what can be learnt and rolled out 
across the department and ideally the council as a whole 

• Issues which still need to be addressed/concerns that staff may have 
 

It is recommended that from time to time and probably without prior warning 
Members of Cabinet, and/or the chair of Audit and Risk Management Committee 
attend these meetings.  

 
D. Phase 4 – Joint Cabinet and Chief Officer discussion forum 

 
It is important that the Non-Executive (Councillor) and Executive leadership 
teams engage in healthy debate and challenge on a regular basis in advance 
and after the introduction of self-regulation in April 2012. It is therefore proposed 
that facilitated half day joint meetings, with due regard to Councillors’ 
employment commitments, be arranged on a 6-8 weekly cycle. These meetings 
should be specifically arranged to coincide with the development processes for 
key elements of the corporate governance improvement programme.  

 
3. Overarching timelines for this activity 
 
3.1. The timing and interdependencies between all of the above requires careful and 

detailed planning and delivery will be highly reliant upon officer access to the 
appropriate internal and/or external resources and Member ability to commit 
significant time to the programme. What follows in the table below is therefore an 
initial proposal of the timelines for achievement of milestones only. The detailed 
project plan will be approved by the Deputy Leader once: 
• Members of the Cabinet and the Audit Committee Chair have confirmed their 

availability 
• The Deputy Chief Executive has confirmed with the Chief Executive the officer 

and/or external resources to be made available to resource this project 

Page 23



 
3.2. The proposed milestones are as follows: 

Milestone Start Completion 
Development of protocol to support Cabinet 
drop in sessions and corporate governance 
amnesty 

Mid November 
2011 

7 December 
2011 

Development of cultural audit programme 
(questionnaires and events) 

Mid November 
2011 

December 
2011 

Corporate Governance Committee approves 
proposals contained in this report, protocol and 
next steps 

7 December 
2011 

 

Launch of Corporate Plan by Leader and 
Deputy Leader (post Council) 

13 December 
2011  

 

Launch of Corporate Governance Amnesty by 
Leader and Deputy Leader  

13 December 
2011 

 

Launch of cultural audit programme by Leader 
and Deputy Leader 
{ to coincide with the launch of the new 
Corporate Plan} 

Post 13 
December 
2011  
 

 

Member Training Group meets with Deputy 
Chief Executive and/or his representative to 
discuss the proposals contained within this 
report and any other processes they wish to 
follow to design a Member development 
programme 

Post 7 
December 
2011 

End December 
2011 

Cabinet member open door drop in sessions 
with employees and partners 

Post 12 
December 
2011 

End January 
2012 

Communications publicise the “secure” email 
address for issues and concerns  

Post 12 
December 
2011 

 

Issues and concerns submitted during corporate 
governance amnesty 

Post 12 
December 
2011 

End January 
2012 

Corporate Governance Team deal with issues 
and concerns raised as a result of corporate 
amnesty 

Post 12 
December 
2011 

Ongoing 
(the deadline 
for this will very 
much depend 
upon the 
number and 
scale of issues 
and concerns 
raised) 

Send out cultural audit questionnaires  Mid December 
2011 

 

Commencement of monthly departmental 
meetings to discuss corporate governance 
improvements and issues 

Mid December 
2011 

Mid December 
2012 

Commencement of Cabinet and Chief Officer 
discussion/debate/challenge forum on corporate 
governance 

Mid December 
2011 

Mid December 
2012 

Page 24



 
 
 

Commission external support to undertake the 
assessment, collection and collation of Member 
views regarding development programme 

Early January 
2011 

 

Employee focus groups with external facilitator Beginning 
January 2012 

3rd week 
January 2012 

External support undertakes activities on site Mid – end 
January 2012 

Mid -end 
February 2012 

Analysis of cultural audit findings preparation of 
report and proposed action plan to support 
cultural change 

4th week 
January 2012 

End of 2nd 
week February 
2012 
 

Corporate Governance Committee receives 
report and approves next steps in relation to 
cultural change and officer development 
programme 

29 February 
2012 

 

Corporate Governance Committee receives 
report and approves next steps in relation to 
member development programme 

29 February 
2012 

 

External support commissioned to deliver 
cultural change and officer development 
programme as necessary 

March 2012 End March 
2012 

External support commissioned to deliver 
member development programme 

March 2012 End March 
2012 

Cultural change and officer development 
programme launched 

April 2012  

Member development programme launched April 2012  

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
Ta

sk
 N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

F
in

is
h

1
T

im
et

ab
le

 o
f T

as
k/

M
ile

st
o

n
es

 to
 3

1/
03

/2
01

2
97

 d
ay

s?
M

o
n

 2
1/

11
/1

1
T

u
e 

03
/0

4/
12

2 3
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

P
la

n
n

in
g

5 
d

ay
s

M
o

n
 2

1/
11

/1
1

F
ri

 2
5/

11
/1

1

4
O

ffi
ce

r B
rie

fin
g 

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

3/
11

/1
1

W
ed

 2
3/

11
/1

1

5
D

ev
el

op
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
P

la
n

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

1/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

25
/1

1/
11

6
D

ev
el

op
 K

LO
E

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

ns
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
1/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
25

/1
1/

11

7 8
D

ev
el

o
p

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 fo

r 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
m

n
es

ty
5 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri
 0

2/
12

/1
1

9
E

st
ab

lis
h 

co
nf

id
en

tia
lit

y 
pr

ot
oc

ol
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

10
D

ev
el

op
 te

m
pl

at
e 

fo
r c

ap
tu

rin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

11
E

st
ab

lis
h 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
w

ith
 c

le
ar

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
pr

oc
es

s
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

12 13
D

ev
el

o
p

 c
u

ltu
ra

l a
u

d
it 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
(q

u
es

tio
n

n
ai

re
 &

 e
ve

n
ts

)
57

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
T

u
e 

14
/0

2/
12

14
E

st
ab

lis
h 

pr
oj

ec
t L

ea
d 

an
d 

te
am

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

15
D

ev
el

op
 s

ec
ur

e 
em

ai
l a

dd
re

ss
 fo

r s
ta

ff 
to

 ra
is

e 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 c
on

ce
rn

s
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

09
/1

2/
11

16
D

ev
el

op
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r C
ab

in
et

 o
pe

n 
do

or
 d

ro
p-

in
 s

es
si

on
s

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
09

/1
2/

11

17
D

es
ig

n/
de

ve
lo

p 
st

af
f q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
09

/1
2/

11

18
D

ev
el

op
 in

te
rn

al
 m

ar
ke

tin
g/

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
tra

te
gy

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
09

/1
2/

11

19
La

un
ch

/d
is

tri
bu

te
 o

n-
lin

e 
an

d 
pa

pe
r C

ul
tu

ra
l A

ud
it 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 1

4/
12

/1
1

W
ed

 1
4/

12
/1

1

20
La

un
ch

 s
ec

ur
e 

em
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 1

4/
12

/1
1

W
ed

 1
4/

12
/1

1

21
C

ol
la

te
/a

na
ly

se
 re

sp
on

se
30

 d
ay

s
W

ed
 1

4/
12

/1
1

Tu
e 

24
/0

1/
12

22
P

re
pa

re
 re

po
rt 

an
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l c

ha
ng

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

15
 d

ay
s

W
ed

 2
5/

01
/1

2
Tu

e 
14

/0
2/

12

23
/1

1

14
/1

2

14
/1

2

7/
1

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rte

r
2n

d 
Q

ua
rte

r

Ta
sk

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 -

 O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 4

 

P
ro

je
ct

: O
ve

ra
ll 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
D

at
e:

 F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

Page 27



ID
Ta

sk
 N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

F
in

is
h

23 24
C

o
m

m
en

ce
 K

L
O

E
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
s

60
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri

 1
7/

02
/1

2

25
K

LO
E

 1
 A

lig
nm

en
t o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

&
 B

ud
ge

t M
ak

in
g 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
60

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

17
/0

2/
12

26
K

LO
E

 2
 R

ev
ie

w
 &

 R
ef

re
sh

 C
od

e 
of

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e
60

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

17
/0

2/
12

27
K

LO
E

 3
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
de

vo
lv

ed
 a

nd
 c

en
tra

l f
un

ct
io

ns
60

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

17
/0

2/
12

28
K

LO
E

 4
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f I
nt

er
na

l A
ud

it
60

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

17
/0

2/
12

29
K

LO
E

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
ol

ic
y

60
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
17

/0
2/

12

30
K

LO
E

 6
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
om

m
itt

ee
 S

er
vi

ce
s

60
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
17

/0
2/

12

31
K

LO
E

 7
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

60
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
17

/0
2/

12

32
K

LO
E

 8
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f E
qu

al
iti

es
60

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

17
/0

2/
12

33
K

LO
E

 9
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f F
ee

s 
&

 C
ha

rg
es

60
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
17

/0
2/

12

34
K

LO
E

 1
0 

M
em

be
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e
60

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

17
/0

2/
12

35 36
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
0 

d
ay

s
W

ed
 0

7/
12

/1
1

W
ed

 0
7/

12
/1

1

37
A

pp
ro

ve
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
, p

ro
to

co
ls

 fo
r a

m
ne

st
y 

an
d 

ne
xt

 s
te

ps
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 0
7/

12
/1

1
W

ed
 0

7/
12

/1
1

38
A

pp
ro

ve
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t o

f e
xt

er
na

l p
ro

vi
de

r r
e 

K
LO

E
4

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 0

7/
12

/1
1

W
ed

 0
7/

12
/1

1

39 40
C

ab
in

et
 M

ee
tin

g
0 

d
ay

s
T

h
u

 0
8/

12
/1

1
T

h
u

 0
8/

12
/1

1

41
A

pp
ro

ve
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n
0 

da
ys

Th
u 

08
/1

2/
11

Th
u 

08
/1

2/
11

42 43
F

u
ll 

C
o

u
n

ci
l M

ee
tin

g
0 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 1
2/

12
/1

1
M

o
n

 1
2/

12
/1

1

44
A

pp
ro

ve
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n
0 

da
ys

M
on

 1
2/

12
/1

1
M

on
 1

2/
12

/1
1

07
/1

2

07
/1

2

07
/1

2

08
/1

2

12
/1

2

7/
1

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rte

r
2n

d 
Q

ua
rte

r

Ta
sk

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 -

 O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 4

 

P
ro

je
ct

: O
ve

ra
ll 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
D

at
e:

 F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

Page 28



ID
Ta

sk
 N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

F
in

is
h

45 46
L

au
n

ch
 o

f C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 b

y 
L

ea
d

er
 a

n
d

 D
ep

u
ty

 L
ea

d
er

0 
d

ay
s

T
u

e 
13

/1
2/

11
T

u
e 

13
/1

2/
11

47
La

un
ch

 o
f C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

A
m

ne
st

y
0 

da
ys

Tu
e 

13
/1

2/
11

Tu
e 

13
/1

2/
11

48
La

un
ch

 o
f C

ul
tu

ra
l A

ud
it 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

0 
da

ys
Tu

e 
13

/1
2/

11
Tu

e 
13

/1
2/

11

49 50
M

em
b

er
 T

ra
in

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

/D
C

X
 s

et
 o

u
t m

em
b

er
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
20

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri
 3

0/
12

/1
1

51
M

em
be

r T
ra

in
in

g 
G

ro
up

/D
C

X
 s

et
 o

ut
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

16
/1

2/
11

52
C

om
m

is
si

on
 e

xt
er

na
l s

up
po

rt 
fo

r M
em

be
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
20

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

30
/1

2/
11

53 54
C

ab
in

et
 m

em
b

er
 o

p
en

 d
o

o
r 

d
ro

p
-in

 s
es

si
o

n
s 

w
ith

 o
ff

ic
er

s 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

er
s

35
 d

ay
s

Tu
e 

13
/1

2/
11

M
on

 3
0/

01
/1

2

55 56
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 A

m
n

es
ty

 p
er

io
d

35
 d

ay
s?

W
ed

 1
4/

12
/1

1
T

u
e 

31
/0

1/
12

57
Is

su
es

 a
nd

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
co

lla
te

d 
an

d 
an

al
ys

ed
35

 d
ay

s
W

ed
 1

4/
12

/1
1

Tu
e 

31
/0

1/
12

58
C

G
C

T 
ad

dr
es

s 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ra

is
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 A
m

ne
st

y
21

 d
ay

s?
Tu

e 
03

/0
1/

12
Tu

e 
31

/0
1/

12

59 60
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
0 

d
ay

s
W

ed
 1

8/
01

/1
2

W
ed

 1
8/

01
/1

2

61
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 4
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f I
nt

er
na

l A
ud

it
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 1
8/

01
/1

2
W

ed
 1

8/
01

/1
2

62 63
S

ta
rt

 m
o

n
th

ly
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 m

ee
tin

g
s

0 
da

ys
Tu

e 
31

/0
1/

12
Tu

e 
31

/0
1/

12

64 65
S

ta
rt

 C
ab

in
et

/C
h

ie
f O

ff
ic

er
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 fo

ru
m

 o
n

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

0 
da

ys
Tu

e 
31

/0
1/

12
Tu

e 
31

/0
1/

12

66

13
/1

2

13
/1

2

13
/1

2

18
/0

1

18
/0

1

31
/0

1

31
/0

1

7/
1

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rte

r
2n

d 
Q

ua
rte

r

Ta
sk

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 -

 O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 4

 

P
ro

je
ct

: O
ve

ra
ll 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
D

at
e:

 F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

Page 29



ID
Ta

sk
 N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

F
in

is
h

67
E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
fo

cu
s 

g
ro

u
p

s 
w

ith
 e

xt
er

n
al

 fa
ci

lit
at

o
r

15
 d

ay
s

M
on

 1
6/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
03

/0
2/

12

68 69
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
0 

d
ay

s
W

ed
 0

8/
02

/1
2

W
ed

 0
8/

02
/1

2

70
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 2
 C

od
e 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 0

8/
02

/1
2

W
ed

 0
8/

02
/1

2

71
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 6
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
om

m
itt

ee
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 0

8/
02

/1
2

W
ed

 0
8/

02
/1

2

72 73
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
 

25
 d

ay
s

W
ed

 2
9/

02
/1

2
T

u
e 

03
/0

4/
12

74
A

pp
ro

ve
 n

ex
t s

te
ps

 re
 c

ul
tu

ra
l c

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
of

fic
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

9/
02

/1
2

W
ed

 2
9/

02
/1

2

75
A

pp
ro

ve
 n

ex
t s

te
ps

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 m
em

be
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 2
9/

02
/1

2
W

ed
 2

9/
02

/1
2

76
E

xt
er

na
l c

om
m

is
si

on
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 c
ul

tu
ra

l c
ha

ng
e/

of
fic

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
25

 d
ay

s
W

ed
 2

9/
02

/1
2

Tu
e 

03
/0

4/
12

77
E

xt
er

na
l s

up
po

rt 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 m

em
be

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e

25
 d

ay
s

W
ed

 2
9/

02
/1

2
Tu

e 
03

/0
4/

12

78
C

ul
tu

ra
l c

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
of

fic
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

la
un

ch
ed

0 
da

ys
M

on
 0

2/
04

/1
2

M
on

 0
2/

04
/1

2

79
M

em
be

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

la
un

ch
ed

0 
da

ys
M

on
 0

2/
04

/1
2

M
on

 0
2/

04
/1

2

80 81
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
0 

d
ay

s
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

82
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 1
 A

lig
nm

en
t o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

B
ud

ge
t

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

83
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 3
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f c
or

po
ra

te
/d

ev
ol

ve
d 

fu
nc

tio
ns

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

84
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
ol

ic
y

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

85
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 7
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 (C
or

po
ra

te
)

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

86
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 7
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 (M
an

ag
em

en
t)

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

87
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 8
 E

qu
al

iti
es

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

88
R

ep
or

t o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 K

LO
E

 9
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f F
ee

s 
an

d 
C

ha
rg

es
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

08
/0

2

08
/0

2

08
/0

2

29
/0

2

29
/0

2

02
/0

4

02
/0

4

21
/0

3

21
/0

3

21
/0

3

21
/0

3

21
/0

3

21
/0

3

21
/0

3

21
/0

3

7/
1

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rte

r
2n

d 
Q

ua
rte

r

Ta
sk

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 -

 O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 4

 

P
ro

je
ct

: O
ve

ra
ll 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
D

at
e:

 F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

Page 30



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

1
O

U
TL

IN
E

 T
IM

E
TA

B
L

E
13

9 
d

ay
s?

W
ed

 2
3/

11
/1

1
M

o
n

 0
4/

06
/1

2

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
E

st
ab

lis
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
14

 d
ay

s
W

ed
 2

3/
11

/1
1

M
o

n
 1

2/
12

/1
1

3
Id

en
tif

y 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ea

m
1 

da
y

W
ed

 2
3/

11
/1

1
W

ed
 2

3/
11

/1
1

4
D

et
ai

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
- 

ph
as

e 
1

1 
da

y
F

ri 
25

/1
1/

11
F

ri 
25

/1
1/

11

5
D

et
ai

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
- 

ph
as

e 
2

1 
da

y
T

hu
 0

8/
12

/1
1

T
hu

 0
8/

12
/1

1

6
D

et
ai

l t
im

et
ab

le
/m

ile
st

on
es

3 
da

ys
T

hu
 0

8/
12

/1
1

M
on

 1
2/

12
/1

1

7
D

et
ai

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

la
n

3 
da

ys
T

hu
 0

8/
12

/1
1

M
on

 1
2/

12
/1

1

8
D

ev
el

op
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r
3 

da
ys

T
hu

 0
8/

12
/1

1
M

on
 1

2/
12

/1
1

9 10
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

 &
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

2/
13

13
6 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
M

o
n

 0
4/

06
/1

2

11
S

ub
m

it 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
20

12
/1

3 
 to

 C
ab

in
et

0 
da

ys
T

hu
 0

8/
12

/1
1

T
hu

 0
8/

12
/1

1

12
S

ub
m

it 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
to

 C
ou

nc
il 

0 
da

ys
M

on
 1

2/
12

/1
1

M
on

 1
2/

12
/1

1

13
K

ey
 b

ud
ge

t d
ec

is
io

ns
 m

ad
e

39
 d

ay
s

T
hu

 0
8/

12
/1

1
T

ue
 3

1/
01

/1
2

14
B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

nn
in

g 
gu

id
an

ce
 is

su
ed

16
 d

ay
s

M
on

 1
2/

12
/1

1
M

on
 0

2/
01

/1
2

15
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l p

la
ns

 c
om

pl
et

ed
39

 d
ay

s
T

hu
 0

8/
12

/1
1

T
ue

 3
1/

01
/1

2

16
B

ud
ge

t a
gr

ee
d

9 
da

ys
M

on
 2

0/
02

/1
2

T
hu

 0
1/

03
/1

2

17
C

ou
nc

il 
ta

x 
bo

ok
le

t p
ub

lis
he

d
68

 d
ay

s
T

hu
 0

1/
03

/1
2

M
on

 0
4/

06
/1

2

18
S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
s 

ag
re

ed
 (

lin
k 

to
 K

LO
E

 7
)

90
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
30

/0
3/

12

19 20
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

in
g

/ B
u

d
g

et
 p

ro
ce

ss
 2

01
3/

14
32

 d
ay

s
T

h
u

 0
8/

12
/1

1
F

ri
 2

0/
01

/1
2

21
P

la
nn

in
g 

se
ss

io
n

1 
da

y
T

hu
 0

8/
12

/1
1

T
hu

 0
8/

12
/1

1

22
S

et
 d

at
es

 fo
r 

en
ga

gi
ng

 w
ith

 s
er

vi
ce

s
30

 d
ay

s
M

on
 1

2/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

20
/0

1/
12

23
S

et
 d

at
es

 fo
r 

ta
rg

et
 s

et
tin

g 
gu

id
an

ce
 (

Li
nk

 to
 K

LO
E

 7
)

30
 d

ay
s

F
ri 

09
/1

2/
11

T
hu

 1
9/

01
/1

2

24
S

et
 d

at
e 

fo
r 

re
fr

es
h 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
nn

in
g 

G
ui

da
nc

e
30

 d
ay

s
F

ri 
09

/1
2/

11
T

hu
 1

9/
01

/1
2

25
S

et
 d

at
es

 fo
r 

m
em

be
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

30
 d

ay
s

F
ri 

09
/1

2/
11

T
hu

 1
9/

01
/1

2

26
S

et
 d

at
es

 fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n
30

 d
ay

s
F

ri 
09

/1
2/

11
T

hu
 1

9/
01

/1
2

27
S

et
 d

at
es

 fo
r 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pl

an
 to

 C
ab

in
et

30
 d

ay
s

F
ri 

09
/1

2/
11

T
hu

 1
9/

01
/1

2

28
S

et
 d

at
e 

fo
r 

bu
dg

et
 a

pp
ro

va
l

30
 d

ay
s

F
ri 

09
/1

2/
11

T
hu

 1
9/

01
/1

2

29 30
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

/L
it

er
at

u
re

 R
ev

ie
w

42
 d

ay
s

T
u

e 
03

/0
1/

12
W

ed
 2

9/
02

/1
2

31
Id

en
tif

y 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ex
am

pl
es

42
 d

ay
s

T
ue

 0
3/

01
/1

2
W

ed
 2

9/
02

/1
2

32
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ur
re

nt
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

oc
es

se
s/

po
lic

ie
s/

do
cu

m
en

ts
42

 d
ay

s
T

ue
 0

3/
01

/1
2

W
ed

 2
9/

02
/1

2

33 34
S

ta
g

e 
5 

- 
U

n
d

er
ta

ke
 c

ri
ti

ca
l r

ev
ie

w
83

 d
ay

s?
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

35
D

ev
el

op
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

na
ly

si
s 

fr
om

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e
15

 d
ay

s
T

hu
 0

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

36
C

on
si

de
r 

C
IP

F
A

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

pt
io

ns
 

15
 d

ay
s

T
hu

 0
1/

03
/1

2
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

37
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

op
tio

n 
/ t

im
et

ab
le

 fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

pl
an

 
15

 d
ay

s
T

hu
 0

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

38
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

1 
da

y?
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1

39 40
S

ta
g

e 
5 

- 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
ev

ie
w

1 
d

ay
M

o
n

 0
2/

04
/1

2
M

o
n

 0
2/

04
/1

2

41
C

om
m

en
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g/
sy

st
em

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 -
 li

nk
 to

 K
LO

E
 7

1 
da

y
M

on
 0

2/
04

/1
2

M
on

 0
2/

04
/1

2

08
/1

2

12
/1

2

7/
1

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

4/
0

1/
0

8/
0

4/
0

1/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er
2n

d 
Q

ua
rt

er

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 1
 A

L
IG

N
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 &

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 S
E

T
T

IN
G

 -
 O

U
T

L
IN

E
 K

L
O

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 W

O
R

K
P

L
A

N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

1
C

G
I O

u
tl

in
e 

P
la

n
 K

L
O

E
 2

52
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 2

8/
11

/1
1

T
u

e 
07

/0
2/

12

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
E

st
ab

lis
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
5 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri
 0

2/
12

/1
1

3
Id

en
tif

y 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ea

m
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

4
D

et
ai

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

5
D

et
ai

l t
im

et
ab

le
/m

ile
st

on
es

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

6
D

et
ai

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

la
n

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

7
D

ev
el

op
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

8 9
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

/L
it

er
at

u
re

 R
ev

ie
w

15
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri

 2
3/

12
/1

1

10
R

es
ea

rc
h 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
pr

ac
tic

e/
m

od
el

s
15

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

23
/1

2/
11

11 12
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
U

n
d

er
ta

ke
 c

ri
ti

ca
l r

ev
ie

w
16

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
6/

12
/1

1
M

o
n

 1
6/

01
/1

2

13
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
st

at
us

 o
f t

he
 C

od
e 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e

16
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
6/

12
/1

1
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

14
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
st

at
us

 o
f t

he
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 (
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

)
16

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

6/
12

/1
1

M
on

 1
6/

01
/1

2

15
A

pp
ra

is
al

 a
nd

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 th
e 

ev
id

en
ce

16
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
6/

12
/1

1
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

16
C

on
si

de
r 

be
st

 o
pt

io
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n

16
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
6/

12
/1

1
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

17
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

1 
da

y
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

M
on

 1
6/

01
/1

2

18 19
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
16

 d
ay

s
T

u
e 

17
/0

1/
12

T
u

e 
07

/0
2/

12

20
D

ev
el

op
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 / 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

&
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

15
 d

ay
s

T
ue

 1
7/

01
/1

2
M

on
 0

6/
02

/1
2

21
R

ep
or

t P
la

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
1 

da
y

T
ue

 0
7/

02
/1

2
T

ue
 0

7/
02

/1
2

22 23
S

ta
g

e 
5 

- 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
ev

ie
w

0 
da

ys
T

ue
 0

7/
02

/1
2

T
ue

 0
7/

02
/1

2
07

/0
2

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 2
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

D
E

 O
F

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 -

 O
U

T
L

IN
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 W
O

R
K

P
L

A
N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

1
C

G
I O

u
tl

in
e 

P
la

n
 K

L
O

E
 3

52
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 2

8/
11

/1
1

T
u

e 
07

/0
2/

12

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
E

st
ab

lis
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
5 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri
 0

2/
12

/1
1

3
Id

en
tif

y 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ea

m
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

4
C

on
fir

m
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
pe

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

5
D

et
ai

l /
 c

on
fir

m
 ti

m
et

ab
le

/m
ile

st
on

es
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

6
D

et
ai

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

la
n

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

7
D

ev
el

op
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

8 9
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

/L
it

er
at

u
re

 R
ev

ie
w

15
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri

 2
3/

12
/1

1

10
M

ap
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

ta
tu

s 
of

 d
ev

ol
ve

d 
/ c

en
tr

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

15
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
23

/1
2/

11

11
Id

en
tif

y 
be

st
 / 

m
od

el
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ex
am

pl
es

15
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
23

/1
2/

11

12
E

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

ep
ts

 / 
co

rp
or

at
e 

se
rv

ic
es

15
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
23

/1
2/

11

13 14
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
U

n
d

er
ta

ke
 c

ri
ti

ca
l r

ev
ie

w
16

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
6/

12
/1

1
M

o
n

 1
6/

01
/1

2

15
R

ev
ie

w
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

ac
tic

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
cr

iti
ca

l a
pp

ra
is

al
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

st
ag

e 
3

16
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
6/

12
/1

1
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

16
D

ev
el

op
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

na
ly

si
s

16
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
6/

12
/1

1
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

17
C

on
si

de
r 

be
st

 o
pt

io
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n

16
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
6/

12
/1

1
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

18
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

1 
da

y
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

M
on

 1
6/

01
/1

2

19 20
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
16

 d
ay

s
T

u
e 

17
/0

1/
12

T
u

e 
07

/0
2/

12

21
D

ev
el

op
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 / 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

&
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

15
 d

ay
s

T
ue

 1
7/

01
/1

2
M

on
 0

6/
02

/1
2

22
R

ep
or

t P
la

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
1 

da
y

T
ue

 0
7/

02
/1

2
T

ue
 0

7/
02

/1
2

23 24
S

ta
g

e 
5 

- 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
ev

ie
w

0 
da

ys
T

ue
 0

7/
02

/1
2

T
ue

 0
7/

02
/1

2
07

/0
2

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 3
 R

E
V

IE
W

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

H
IP

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 D

E
V

O
L

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 F

U
N

C
T

IO
N

S
 -

 O
U

T
L

IN
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 W
O

R
K

P
L

A
N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

1
C

G
I O

u
tl

in
e 

P
la

n
 K

L
O

E
 4

88
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 2

8/
11

/1
1

W
ed

 2
8/

03
/1

2

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
P

ro
cu

re
 E

xt
er

n
al

 P
ro

vi
d

er
20

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri
 2

3/
12

/1
1

3
R

eq
ue

st
 A

K
A

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

ot
en

tia
l S

up
pl

ie
rs

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

4
C

on
ta

ct
 L

G
A

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 a

pp
ro

ac
h

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

5
D

et
er

m
in

e 
sc

op
e

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

6
S

ou
rc

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 n
um

be
r 

of
 q

uo
te

s
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

16
/1

2/
11

7
E

va
lu

at
e 

qu
ot

es
 / 

pr
op

os
al

s
5 

da
ys

M
on

 1
9/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
23

/1
2/

11

8
A

pp
oi

nt
 e

xt
er

na
l p

ro
vi

de
r

0 
da

ys
F

ri 
23

/1
2/

11
F

ri 
23

/1
2/

11

9 10
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
E

xt
er

n
al

 p
ro

vi
d

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
30

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
6/

12
/1

1
F

ri
 0

3/
02

/1
2

11
R

ev
ie

w
 w

or
ki

ng
s 

/ p
ro

ce
ss

es
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l a
ud

it
20

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

6/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

20
/0

1/
12

12
C

om
pl

et
e 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
fin

di
ng

s 
w

ith
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

3/
01

/1
2

F
ri 

03
/0

2/
12

13 14
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
R

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
it

te
es

26
 d

ay
s

W
ed

 0
8/

02
/1

2
T

h
u

 1
5/

03
/1

2

15
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 0

8/
02

/1
2

W
ed

 0
8/

02
/1

2

16
R

ep
or

t t
o 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

0 
da

ys
T

hu
 1

5/
03

/1
2

T
hu

 1
5/

03
/1

2

17 18
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

10
 d

ay
s

T
h

u
 1

5/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
8/

03
/1

2

19
D

ev
el

op
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

10
 d

ay
s

T
hu

 1
5/

03
/1

2
W

ed
 2

8/
03

/1
2

20
C

om
m

en
ce

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 2

8/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
8/

03
/1

2

23
/1

2

08
/0

2

15
/0

3

28
/0

3

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er
2n

d 
Q

ua

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 4
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 -

 O
U

T
L

IN
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 W
O

R
K

P
L

A
N P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

1
C

G
I O

u
tl

in
e 

p
la

n
 K

L
O

E
 5

11
0 

d
ay

s
M

o
n 

28
/1

1/
11

F
ri

 2
7/

04
/1

2

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
E

st
ab

lis
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
5 

d
ay

s
M

o
n 

28
/1

1/
11

F
ri

 0
2/

12
/1

1

3
C

on
fir

m
 p

ro
je

ct
 te

am
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

4
D

et
ai

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

5
D

et
ai

l t
im

et
ab

le
/m

ile
st

on
es

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

6
D

et
ai

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

la
n

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

7
D

ev
el

op
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

8 9
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
R

ev
ie

w
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
/ l

it
er

at
u

re
 a

n
d

 c
u

rr
en

t 
re

so
u

rc
es

10
 d

ay
s

M
o

n 
05

/1
2/

11
F

ri
 1

6/
12

/1
1

10
Id

en
tif

y 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ex
am

pl
es

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
16

/1
2/

11

11
M

ak
e 

co
nt

ac
t w

ith
 p

ol
ic

y 
un

its
 in

 h
ig

h 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
C

ou
nc

ils
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

16
/1

2/
11

12
M

ap
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 C

ou
nc

il 
po

lic
y 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
/ d

oc
um

en
ts

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
16

/1
2/

11

13
Id

en
tif

y 
ou

tp
ut

s 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 p

ol
ic

y 
un

it
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

16
/1

2/
11

14
Id

en
tif

y 
su

cc
es

s 
cr

ite
ria

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
16

/1
2/

11

15 16
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
O

p
ti

o
n

s 
A

p
p

ra
is

al
63

 d
ay

s
M

o
n 

19
/1

2/
11

T
hu

 1
5/

03
/1

2

17
C

on
si

de
r 

fin
di

ng
s 

fr
om

 r
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 1
9/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
30

/1
2/

11

18
C

on
st

ru
ct

 o
pt

io
ns

 fo
r 

po
lic

y 
un

it
5 

da
ys

M
on

 0
2/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
06

/0
1/

12

19
A

ss
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t e
xi

st
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s

5 
da

ys
M

on
 0

9/
01

/1
2

F
ri 

13
/0

1/
12

20
S

ee
k 

vi
ew

s 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s
5 

da
ys

M
on

 1
6/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
20

/0
1/

12

21
R

ep
or

t o
pt

io
ns

 / 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 C
G

 c
om

m
itt

ee
0 

da
ys

T
ue

 0
7/

02
/1

2
T

ue
 0

7/
02

/1
2

22
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
ab

in
et

0 
da

ys
T

hu
 1

5/
03

/1
2

T
hu

 1
5/

03
/1

2

23 24
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
F

o
rm

at
io

n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y 
U

n
it

43
 d

ay
s

M
o

n 
23

/0
1/

12
T

hu
 2

2/
03

/1
2

25
C

on
st

ru
ct

 jo
b 

de
sc

rip
tio

ns
 fo

r 
P

ol
ic

y 
U

ni
t s

ta
ff

3 
da

ys
M

on
 2

3/
01

/1
2

W
ed

 2
5/

01
/1

2

26
E

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 H

R
10

 d
ay

s
T

hu
 2

6/
01

/1
2

W
ed

 0
8/

02
/1

2

27
R

ep
or

t t
o 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 C

om
m

itt
ee

0 
da

ys
T

hu
 2

2/
03

/1
2

T
hu

 2
2/

03
/1

2

28 29
S

ta
g

e 
5 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

65
 d

ay
s

M
o

n 
30

/0
1/

12
F

ri
 2

7/
04

/1
2

30
D

ev
el

op
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ol
ic

y 
U

ni
t

5 
da

ys
M

on
 3

0/
01

/1
2

F
ri 

03
/0

2/
12

31
E

st
ab

lis
h 

un
it 

th
ro

ug
h 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t/r

ed
ep

lo
ym

en
t o

f s
ta

ff
25

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

6/
03

/1
2

F
ri 

27
/0

4/
12

07
/0

2

15
/0

3 22
/0

3

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er
2n

d 
Q

ua
rt

er

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 5
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 -

 O
U

T
L

IN
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 W
O

R
K

P
L

A
N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

1
C

G
I o

u
tl

in
e 

p
la

n
 K

L
O

E
 6

82
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 2

8/
11

/1
1

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
E

st
ab

lis
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
5 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri
 0

2/
12

/1
1

3
E

st
ab

lis
h 

le
ad

 p
ro

je
ct

 te
am

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

4
E

st
ab

lis
h 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 (

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

, m
em

be
rs

, r
el

ev
an

t o
ffi

ce
rs

)
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

5
D

et
ai

l t
im

et
ab

le
/m

ile
st

on
es

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

6
D

et
ai

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

la
n

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

7
D

ev
el

op
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

8 9
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
 R

ev
ie

w
 C

u
rr

en
t 

/ B
es

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

20
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri

 3
0/

12
/1

1

10
D

et
ai

l c
ur

re
nt

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n)
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

16
/1

2/
11

11
D

et
ai

l u
se

 a
nd

 s
co

pe
 o

f M
od

er
n.

G
ov

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
16

/1
2/

11

12
Id

en
tif

y 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 1
9/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
30

/1
2/

11

13
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 1
9/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
30

/1
2/

11

14 15
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
C

ri
ti

ca
l R

ev
ie

w
37

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 0
9/

01
/1

2
W

ed
 2

9/
02

/1
2

16
Id

en
tif

y 
in

iti
al

 p
rio

rit
ie

s,
 k

ey
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 a
re

as
 fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

9/
01

/1
2

F
ri 

20
/0

1/
12

17
R

ev
ie

w
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

/ i
ss

ue
s 

ag
ai

ns
t C

IP
F

A
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
9/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
20

/0
1/

12

18
D

et
ai

l k
ey

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

m
et

)
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

9/
01

/1
2

F
ri 

20
/0

1/
12

19
D

ev
el

op
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

na
ly

si
s 

fr
om

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
to

 m
ee

t a
im

s 
/ o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

3/
01

/1
2

F
ri 

03
/0

2/
12

20
C

on
si

de
r 

C
IP

F
A

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

pt
io

ns
 d

ev
el

op
ed

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 2
3/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
03

/0
2/

12

21
E

va
lu

at
e 

re
so

ur
ce

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l i
m

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 r

e 
op

tio
ns

 d
ev

el
op

ed
5 

da
ys

M
on

 0
6/

02
/1

2
F

ri 
10

/0
2/

12

22
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

op
tio

ns
6 

da
ys

M
on

 1
3/

02
/1

2
M

on
 2

0/
02

/1
2

23
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 2
9/

02
/1

2
W

ed
 2

9/
02

/1
2

24 25
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
14

 d
ay

s
Th

u
 0

1/
03

/1
2

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2

26
D

ev
el

op
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 / 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

&
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

8 
da

ys
T

hu
 0

1/
03

/1
2

M
on

 1
2/

03
/1

2

27
R

ep
or

t P
la

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

29
/0

2

21
/0

3

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er
2n

d 

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 6
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 O
U

T
L

IN
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 W
O

R
K

P
L

A
N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

1
O

U
T

L
IN

E
 T

IM
E

T
A

B
L

E
96

 d
ay

s
T

h
u

 2
4/

11
/1

1
T

h
u

 0
5/

04
/1

2

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
E

st
ab

lis
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
5 

d
ay

s
T

h
u

 2
4/

11
/1

1
W

ed
 3

0/
11

/1
1

3
Id

en
tif

y 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ea

m
1 

da
y

T
hu

 2
4/

11
/1

1
T

hu
 2

4/
11

/1
1

4
D

et
ai

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
4 

da
ys

F
ri 

25
/1

1/
11

W
ed

 3
0/

11
/1

1

5
D

et
ai

l t
im

et
ab

le
/m

ile
st

on
es

4 
da

ys
F

ri 
25

/1
1/

11
W

ed
 3

0/
11

/1
1

6
D

et
ai

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

la
n

4 
da

ys
F

ri 
25

/1
1/

11
W

ed
 3

0/
11

/1
1

7
D

ev
el

op
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r
4 

da
ys

F
ri 

25
/1

1/
11

W
ed

 3
0/

11
/1

1

8 9
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

/L
it

er
at

u
re

 R
ev

ie
w

18
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 2

8/
11

/1
1

W
ed

 2
1/

12
/1

1

10
E

st
ab

lis
h 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
vi

si
on

 &
 v

al
ue

s 
(li

nk
 to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 p

la
n)

6 
da

ys
T

hu
 0

1/
12

/1
1

T
hu

 0
8/

12
/1

1

11
R

es
ea

rc
h 

hi
gh

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
(I

D
eA

, C
IP

F
A

, e
tc

.)
10

 d
ay

s
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

09
/1

2/
11

12
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ur
re

nt
 C

ou
nc

il 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

gu
id

an
ce

15
 d

ay
s

T
hu

 0
1/

12
/1

1
W

ed
 2

1/
12

/1
1

13
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ur
re

nt
 C

ou
nc

il 
sy

st
em

s 
&

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

oc
es

s
4 

da
ys

T
hu

 0
1/

12
/1

1
T

ue
 0

6/
12

/1
1

14
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ur
re

nt
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s
2 

da
ys

W
ed

 0
7/

12
/1

1
T

hu
 0

8/
12

/1
1

15
R

ev
ie

w
 d

at
a 

qu
al

ity
 p

ol
ic

y
1 

da
y

F
ri 

09
/1

2/
11

F
ri 

09
/1

2/
11

16
E

st
ab

lis
h 

"a
s 

is
" 

po
si

ito
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s

3 
da

ys
M

on
 1

2/
12

/1
1

W
ed

 1
4/

12
/1

1

17 18
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
U

n
d

er
ta

ke
 c

ri
ti

ca
l r

ev
ie

w
41

 d
ay

s
T

h
u

 1
5/

12
/1

1
T

h
u

 0
9/

02
/1

2

19
E

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

- 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
, m

em
be

rs
20

 d
ay

s
T

hu
 1

5/
12

/1
1

W
ed

 1
1/

01
/1

2

20
R

ev
is

e 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

gu
id

an
ce

6 
da

ys
T

hu
 1

2/
01

/1
2

T
hu

 1
9/

01
/1

2

21
R

ev
is

e 
sy

st
em

 &
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s
5 

da
ys

F
ri 

20
/0

1/
12

T
hu

 2
6/

01
/1

2

22
D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
ap

pr
ac

h 
to

 s
el

f -
re

gu
la

tio
n 

&
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t (
lin

k 
to

 K
LO

E
 5

)
10

 d
ay

s
F

ri 
27

/0
1/

12
T

hu
 0

9/
02

/1
2

23
C

on
si

de
r 

C
IP

F
A

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

pt
io

ns
 

15
 d

ay
s

T
hu

 2
2/

12
/1

1
W

ed
 1

1/
01

/1
2

24
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

op
tio

n
15

 d
ay

s
T

hu
 2

2/
12

/1
1

W
ed

 1
1/

01
/1

2

25
A

ss
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t e
xi

si
tin

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s

5 
da

ys
T

hu
 1

2/
01

/1
2

W
ed

 1
8/

01
/1

2

26
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

1 
da

y
T

hu
 1

9/
01

/1
2

T
hu

 1
9/

01
/1

2

27 28
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
55

 d
ay

s
F

ri
 2

0/
01

/1
2

T
h

u
 0

5/
04

/1
2

29
D

ev
el

op
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 / 
m

on
tio

rin
g 

&
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

15
 d

ay
s

F
ri 

20
/0

1/
12

T
hu

 0
9/

02
/1

2

30
D

ev
el

op
 p

la
n 

fo
r 

sy
st

em
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

10
 d

ay
s

F
ri 

10
/0

2/
12

T
hu

 2
3/

02
/1

2

31
D

ev
el

op
 p

la
n 

fo
r 

st
af

f a
pp

ra
is

al
 r

ol
l o

ut
1 

da
y

F
ri 

24
/0

2/
12

F
ri 

24
/0

2/
12

32
R

ep
or

t P
la

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
1 

da
y

M
on

 2
7/

02
/1

2
M

on
 2

7/
02

/1
2

33
S

ub
m

it 
P

M
F

 to
 C

ab
in

et
1 

da
y

T
hu

 0
5/

04
/1

2
T

hu
 0

5/
04

/1
2

34 35
S

ta
g

e 
5 

- 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
ev

ie
w

0 
da

ys
M

on
 2

7/
02

/1
2

M
on

 2
7/

02
/1

2
27

/0
2

07
/1

1
14

/1
1

21
/1

1
28

/1
1

05
/1

2
12

/1
2

19
/1

2
26

/1
2

02
/0

1
09

/0
1

16
/0

1
23

/0
1

30
/0

1
06

/0
2

13
/0

2
20

/0
2

27
/0

2
05

/0
3

12
/0

3
19

/0
3

26
/0

3
02

/0
4

09
/0

4
1s

t Q
ua

rt
er

2n
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 7
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

U
T

L
IN

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 W

O
R

K
P

L
A

N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

0
C

G
I o

u
tl

in
e 

p
la

n
 K

L
O

E
 8

67
 d

ay
s?

M
o

n
 2

8/
11

/1
1

T
u

e 
28

/0
2/

12
1

O
U

T
L

IN
E

 T
IM

E
T

A
B

L
E

67
 d

ay
s?

M
o

n
 2

8/
11

/1
1

T
u

e 
28

/0
2/

12

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
E

st
ab

lis
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
5 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri
 0

2/
12

/1
1

3
Id

en
tif

y 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ea

m
1 

da
y

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

4
D

et
ai

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
4 

da
ys

T
ue

 2
9/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

5
D

et
ai

l t
im

et
ab

le
/m

ile
st

on
es

4 
da

ys
T

ue
 2

9/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

6
D

et
ai

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

la
n

4 
da

ys
T

ue
 2

9/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

7
D

ev
el

op
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r
4 

da
ys

T
ue

 2
9/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

8 9
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

/L
it

er
at

u
re

 R
ev

ie
w

30
 d

ay
s

M
o

n
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri

 1
3/

01
/1

2

10
Id

en
tif

y 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ex
am

pl
es

30
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
13

/0
1/

12

11
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ur
re

nt
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

oc
es

se
s/

po
lic

ie
s/

do
cu

m
en

ts
30

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

13
/0

1/
12

12
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
30

 d
ay

s
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

F
ri 

13
/0

1/
12

13
E

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 e

le
ct

ed
 m

em
be

r 
le

ad
s

30
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
13

/0
1/

12

14 15
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
U

n
d

er
ta

ke
 c

ri
ti

ca
l r

ev
ie

w
16

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 1
6/

01
/1

2
M

o
n

 0
6/

02
/1

2

16
D

ev
el

op
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

na
ly

si
s 

fr
om

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e
15

 d
ay

s
M

on
 1

6/
01

/1
2

F
ri 

03
/0

2/
12

17
C

on
si

de
r 

C
IP

F
A

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

pt
io

ns
 

15
 d

ay
s

M
on

 1
6/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
03

/0
2/

12

18
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r 
m

or
e 

ro
bu

st
 a

pp
ro

ac
h

to
 E

qu
al

ity
 Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

15
 d

ay
s

M
on

 1
6/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
03

/0
2/

12

19
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

1 
da

y
M

on
 0

6/
02

/1
2

M
on

 0
6/

02
/1

2

20 21
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
16

 d
ay

s?
T

u
e 

07
/0

2/
12

T
u

e 
28

/0
2/

12

22
D

ev
el

op
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 / 
m

on
tio

rin
g 

&
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

15
 d

ay
s

T
ue

 0
7/

02
/1

2
M

on
 2

7/
02

/1
2

23
R

ep
or

t P
la

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
1 

da
y?

T
ue

 2
8/

02
/1

2
T

ue
 2

8/
02

/1
2

24 25
S

ta
g

e 
5 

- 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
ev

ie
w

0 
da

ys
T

ue
 2

8/
02

/1
2

T
ue

 2
8/

02
/1

2

26 27 28 29
1 

da
y?

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

28
/0

2

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 8
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 E
Q

U
A

L
IT

IE
S

 -
 O

U
T

L
IN

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 W

O
R

K
P

L
A

N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

 K
LO

E
 8

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
T

as
k 

N
am

e
D

ur
at

io
n

S
ta

rt
F

in
is

h

1
O

U
T

L
IN

E
 T

IM
E

T
A

B
L

E
26

7 
d

ay
s

M
o

n 
28

/1
1/

11
T

ue
 0

4/
12

/1
2

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
E

st
ab

lis
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
5 

d
ay

s
M

o
n 

28
/1

1/
11

F
ri

 0
2/

12
/1

1

3
Id

en
tif

y 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ea

m
1 

da
y

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

4
D

et
ai

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
4 

da
ys

T
ue

 2
9/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

5
D

et
ai

l t
im

et
ab

le
/m

ile
st

on
es

4 
da

ys
T

ue
 2

9/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

6
D

et
ai

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

la
n

4 
da

ys
T

ue
 2

9/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

7
D

ev
el

op
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r
4 

da
ys

T
ue

 2
9/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

8 9
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

/L
it

er
at

u
re

 R
ev

ie
w

9 
d

ay
s

M
o

n 
28

/1
1/

11
T

hu
 0

8/
12

/1
1

10
R

ev
ie

w
 M

er
se

ys
id

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
1 

da
y

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

11
Id

en
tif

y 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ex
am

pl
es

4 
da

ys
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

T
hu

 0
8/

12
/1

1

12
E

st
ab

lis
h 

cu
rr

en
t b

as
el

in
e 

of
 fe

es
 &

 c
ha

rg
es

4 
da

ys
M

on
 0

5/
12

/1
1

T
hu

 0
8/

12
/1

1

13 14
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
U

n
d

er
ta

ke
 c

ri
ti

ca
l r

ev
ie

w
60

 d
ay

s
M

o
n 

09
/0

1/
12

F
ri

 3
0/

03
/1

2

15
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

ss
es

s 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 c
ha

rg
es

 a
ga

in
st

 b
es

t p
ta

ct
ic

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

15
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
9/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
27

/0
1/

12

16
E

ns
ur

e 
al

ig
nm

en
t t

o 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g,

  b
ud

ge
t s

et
tin

g 
&

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

aa
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

1 
da

y
F

ri 
30

/0
3/

12
F

ri 
30

/0
3/

12

17 18
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
29

 d
ay

s
W

ed
 2

2/
02

/1
2

M
o

n 
02

/0
4/

12

19
R

ep
or

t P
la

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
1 

da
y

W
ed

 2
2/

02
/1

2
W

ed
 2

2/
02

/1
2

20
R

ep
or

t t
o 

A
ud

it 
&

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
1 

da
y

T
ue

 1
3/

03
/1

2
T

ue
 1

3/
03

/1
2

21
D

ev
el

op
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 fr
am

ew
or

k
1 

da
y

M
on

 0
2/

04
/1

2
M

on
 0

2/
04

/1
2

22
P

ub
lis

h 
a 

di
re

ct
or

y 
of

 c
ha

rg
es

1 
da

y
M

on
 0

2/
04

/1
2

M
on

 0
2/

04
/1

2

23 24
S

ta
g

e 
5 

- 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
ev

ie
w

0 
da

ys
M

on
 0

2/
04

/1
2

M
on

 0
2/

04
/1

2

25
A

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

 o
f c

ha
rg

es
 

47
 d

ay
s

F
ri 

28
/0

9/
12

M
on

 0
3/

12
/1

2

26
U

pd
at

e 
D

ire
ct

or
y

1 
da

y
T

ue
 0

4/
12

/1
2

T
ue

 0
4/

12
/1

2

02
/0

4

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

4/
0

1/
0

8/
0

4/
0

1/
0

8/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

4/
0

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

3/
1

0/
1

1s
t Q

ua
rte

r
2n

d 
Q

ua
rte

r
3r

d 
Q

ua
rte

r
4t

h 
Q

ua
rte

r

T
as

k

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 9
 F

E
E

S
 &

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 -

 O
U

T
L

IN
E

  P
R

O
JE

C
T

 W
O

R
K

P
L

A
N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



ID
Ta

sk
 N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

F
in

is
h

1
C

G
I o

u
tl

in
e 

p
la

n
 K

L
O

E
 1

0
90

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
M

o
n

 0
2/

04
/1

2

2
S

ta
g

e 
1 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

et
 U

p
5 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri
 0

2/
12

/1
1

3
C

on
fir

m
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

el
iv

er
y 

te
am

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

4
D

et
ai

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 ti

m
et

ab
le

 a
nd

 m
ile

st
on

es
5 

da
ys

M
on

 2
8/

11
/1

1
F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

5
D

et
ai

l r
es

ou
rc

e 
pl

an
 a

nd
 r

is
k 

re
gi

st
er

5 
da

ys
M

on
 2

8/
11

/1
1

F
ri 

02
/1

2/
11

6 7
S

ta
g

e 
2 

- 
D

ev
el

o
p

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
ac

ti
vi

ty
41

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 0
5/

12
/1

1
M

o
n

 3
0/

01
/1

2

8
M

em
be

r 
T

ra
in

in
g 

G
ro

up
 m

ee
ts

 D
C

X
 to

 s
et

 o
ut

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
m

em
be

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
16

/1
2/

11

9
M

ak
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

op
en

 d
oo

r 
se

ss
io

ns
5 

da
ys

M
on

 0
5/

12
/1

1
F

ri 
09

/1
2/

11

10
C

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

r 
op

en
 d

oo
r 

dr
op

-in
 s

es
si

on
s 

w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

s
35

 d
ay

s
Tu

e 
13

/1
2/

11
M

on
 3

0/
01

/1
2

11
C

om
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f C

ab
in

et
 a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

di
sc

us
si

on
 fo

ru
m

 o
n 

co
rp

or
at

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

35
 d

ay
s

Tu
e 

13
/1

2/
11

M
on

 3
0/

01
/1

2

12 13
S

ta
g

e 
3 

- 
O

p
ti

o
n

s 
A

p
p

ra
is

al
57

 d
ay

s
M

o
n

 0
2/

01
/1

2
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

14
C

om
m

is
si

on
 e

xt
er

na
l s

up
po

rt
 to

 c
ol

la
te

 / 
an

al
ys

e 
M

em
be

r 
vi

ew
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e

10
 d

ay
s

M
on

 0
2/

01
/1

2
F

ri 
13

/0
1/

12

15
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
G

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 s
co

pe
 o

f m
em

be
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 0
8/

02
/1

2
W

ed
 0

8/
02

/1
2

16
E

xt
er

na
l s

up
po

rt
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 m

em
be

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e

20
 d

ay
s

Th
u 

09
/0

2/
12

W
ed

 0
7/

03
/1

2

17
B

rie
f C

G
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 e

xt
er

na
l c

om
m

is
si

on
 / 

m
em

be
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 2
1/

03
/1

2
W

ed
 2

1/
03

/1
2

18 19
S

ta
g

e 
4 

- 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
0 

d
ay

s
M

o
n

 0
2/

04
/1

2
M

o
n

 0
2/

04
/1

2

20
M

em
be

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

la
un

ch
ed

0 
da

ys
M

on
 0

2/
04

/1
2

M
on

 0
2/

04
/1

2

08
/0

2

21
/0

3

02
/0

4

02
/0

4

4/
1

1/
1

8/
1

5/
1

2/
1

9/
1

6/
1

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

6/
0

3/
0

0/
0

7/
0

5/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

2/
0

9/
0

6/
0

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er
2n

d 
Q

ua
rt

er

Ta
sk

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

K
L

O
E

 1
0 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
/C

A
P

A
C

IT
Y

 -
 O

U
T

L
IN

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
W

O
R

K
P

L
A

N

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: C
G

I o
ut

lin
e 

pl
an

D
at

e:
 F

ri 
02

/1
2/

11

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CABINET COMMITTEE 

7TH DECEMBER 2011 

 

SUBJECT: 
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT: 
DELIVERING THE COUNCIL’S VISION 
AND VALUES 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 
REPORT OF: CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 
RESPONSIBLE CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEMBER 

CLLR ADRIAN JONES 
 
CLLR ANNE McARDLE 

KEY DECISION: No 
 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report sets out proposals to ensure that the Council’s performance management 

processes will drive the delivery of the Council’s vision and values and also enable 
corporate governance improvements to be reflected in all areas of performance.  Key 
strands of this work include ensuring strong linkage of the Performance Management 
Framework with the Corporate Plan, the Strategic Change Programme and the work of 
the Corporate Governance Improvement Programme as a whole. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 The Cabinet Committee agrees that: 
 
 2.1 The proposed Values and Behaviours, PERFORM, be reviewed in the context of the 

2012/13 Corporate Plan and that the revised Vision and Values should clearly 
underpin the performance management framework. 

 
2.2 The proposed performance improvement framework be reviewed to ensure that it fully 

reflects the revised values and behaviours and that Corporate Governance issues and 
improvements are embedded in the Corporate Planning process.  

 
2.3 A programme of quarterly review and challenge of performance against Corporate and 

Departmental Plans is developed to ensure that progress in the achievement of 
outcomes is monitored and supported.  An outline of key actions is detailed in 
appendix1. 

 
2.4 The proposed organisational development process is reviewed to ensure that it 

supports the delivery of the outcomes reflected in the hierarchy of plans – Corporate, 
Departmental, Service and individual.  

 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 51



 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 To ensure that the proposed performance management framework for the Council fully 

reflects the Vision and Values as set out in the Corporate Plan for 2012/13 and that 
Corporate Governance issues are embedded in all aspects of the framework.  

 
4.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
4.1 Background 
 

The last meeting of the Corporate Governance Committee on the 26th October 
considered a report on performance management.  A number of proposed actions for 
progressing the proposed Performance Improvement Framework were noted and this 
included tools such as performance appraisal, a development process, and leadership 
and management expectations. 

 
 The Committee resolved that performance management should be considered 

holistically alongside the Council’s wider performance issues and in the context of the 
Committee’s work programme as a whole.  As a result this report sets out proposals 
for ensuring that performance management is firmly located within the context of 
driving the delivery of the Council’s ambitions, goals and outcomes as set out within its 
Corporate Plan and is reflected consistently in the supporting departmental plans and 
strategies.  It also outlines proposals for ensuring that corporate governance 
improvements are embedded in the performance management framework. 

 
5. Vision and Values 
 
 The Corporate Plan for 2012/13 reflects a clear vision for the Council, setting out its 

ambitions and what it aims to deliver for the residents of Wirral.  It also clearly reflects 
the values of the organisation.  These values underpin the behaviours that are 
required in order to drive forward the ambitious improvement journey that will be 
necessary if the Council’s vision and outcomes are to be achieved.   

 
 The vision and values are therefore the starting point for the development of a 

performance management framework that measures the progress of the various Plans 
(Corporate, Departmental, Service and individual) in delivering improvements in 
outcomes.  It is therefore proposed that the document ‘PERFORM for Wirral – Our 
Values’ considered by the Committee at the last meeting, be reviewed in the context of 
the vision and values now set out in the 2012/13 Corporate Plan and a draft revised 
document be brought back to the Committee in January 2012. 

 
6. Corporate Planning Process 
 
 The Performance Improvement Framework currently sets out how the Council’s vision 

and purpose as set out in the Corporate Plan are delivered through the corporate 
planning process and the Council’s performance information management system 
(PIMS).   

 

Page 52



 The Corporate Plan is part of a hierarchy of documents all of which will need not only 
to be ambitious, but also to clearly set out the required corporate governance 
improvements.  This will reflect the need to embed corporate governance in the day to 
day work of all staff so that improvements and learning are reflected in the full range of 
plans. As a result it is proposed that the current Strategic Change Programme should 
be reviewed to consider its role within this improvement agenda.  

 
It is also proposed that further work is required to inform the corporate planning 
process in respect of setting quantitative and qualitative objectives and targets, and 
this is derived from an evidence base which the Policy Unit will collate on behalf of the 
Council.  These will measure the progress of the various plans in delivering 
improvements in outcomes, but will also have regard to management issues such as:   
• People – appraisals, grievances, vacancies;  
• Budgets  – delivery of budget savings, proof of value for money; 
• Property assets – plans and achievements for transformation of the Council’s 

asset base; 
• Governance processes – breaches of standing orders, HR protocols etc, delivery 

of reports as set out in the forward plan, number of reports rejected by 
Cabinet/Lead Member; 

• Procurement – the number of contracts due for renewal, number of short notice 
contract renewals; 

• Evidence – use of evidence to support policy change/development. 
 
7. Review Process  
 
7.1 The Corporate Plan vision requires staff not just to manage performance but to 

positively change performance to ensure that where necessary lessons are learned 
and improvements are made.  It is proposed that this level of accountability should  
be reflected in the performance management process and that Members adopt a 
quarterly review and robust discussion and challenge approach to the achievement 
of the delivery of plans.  

 
7.2 This process could include a quarterly report to Cabinet as to the progress in the 

achievement of the Corporate Plan, supported by reviews of each Departmental Plan 
and Service Plan which would flow through to reviews of team plans and then to 
individual appraisals.  It is proposed that these proposals are developed further with 
the proposed templates, detailed framework and timelines being brought back to 
committee in January 2012.  

 
8. Organisational Development Process 
 
 Work is underway to put in place a robust development process to improve the 

performance of the workforce.  This includes clarifying expectations of employees, 
ensuring that they are able to improve performance through learning and feedback 
and supporting the delivery of the elements of the performance framework set out in 
the above sections.  

 
It is proposed that this work is fully informed by the proposals being developed to 
address the cultural issues that have been raised through the Corporate Governance 
report, including the proposal to carry out work to assess the current ‘culture’ within 

Page 53



Wirral. It will also link closely with proposals resulting from the AKA report, which 
appears separately on this agenda, setting out additional actions to be included as 
part of the Council’s improvement programme.     

 
 
9.0 RELEVANT RISKS  
 
9.1 Failure to develop and implement and effective performance management processes 

may mean that weaknesses in corporate governance identified in the Corporate 
Governance report are not appropriately addressed.  It may also mean that the 
vision and values outlined in the Council’s Corporate Plan will not be delivered.   

 
10.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

10.1 Not applicable 
 
11.0 CONSULTATION  

11.1  This is an overarching strategy for performance management and is an integral part 
of the Corporate Governance Improvement Plan and as such opportunities for 
members to review progress by engaging with officers and citizens is included in the 
detailed programme. 

 
11.2 Where appropriate, external agencies, councillors and officers from other authorities 

will be consulted and asked to share knowledge. 
 
12.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

12.1 There are no implications for voluntary, community and faith group arising directly 
from this report. 

 
13.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

13.1 FINANCIAL: There will be a cost to the Council if external resources to implement 
the programme are required. 

  
13.2 IT: None Identified. 
 
13.3  STAFFING: Significant senior resources will be required to implement the 

programme. 
 
14.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

14.1 There are no legal implications arising from this report. 
 
15.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
15.1 There are no implications for equalities arising directly from this report. 
   
16.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  
 
16.1 There are no carbon reduction implications arising directly from this report. 
 

Page 54



17.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

17.1 There are no carbon reduction implications arising directly from this report. 
 
REPORT AUTHOR:  Jim Wilkie 

Chief Executive 
   Telephone:  0151 691 8589 
     Email:  jimwilkie@wirral.gov.uk 

 

APPENDIX 1 

Outline Action Plan 

Action Date 
Agree membership & TOR for Review Group Mid January 2012 
Undertake Quarter 3 review Mid January 2012 
Undertake Quarter 4 / end of year review Mid April 2012 
Agree quarterly review dates for 2012/13 – in line with 
KLOE 1,  5 & 7 

05 April 2012 

 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

Previous Council and Cabinet reports as detailed in the subject history below 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

AKA Report , Cabinet 

 

 

 

22 September 2011 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Improving the Council's Corporate Governance
	Appendix B Overall Work Programme MCv4
	KLOE 1 workplan MC v2
	KLOE 2 workplan MCv1
	KLOE 3 workplan MCv1
	KLOE 4 workplan MCv1
	KLOE 5 workplan MCv1
	KLOE 6 workplan MCv1
	KLOE 7 workplan
	KLOE 8 Outline workplan v1
	KLOE 9  workplan
	KLOE 10 workplan MCv1

	4 Performance Management - Delivering the Council's Vision and Values

